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DIRECQOR, CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

Friday, May 23, 1975 

. United States Senate, 
Select Committee to Study Governmental 

‘ Operations with Respect to 

Intelligence Activities, 
,

l 

_ 

~ Washington, D. C. 

The Committee met, pursoant to notice at 9:15 o'clock 
a.m., in Room 407, The Capitol Boilding, Senator Frank 

' .Church (Chairman) presidinq. 

‘ 
Present: Senators Church (presiding), Hart of Michigan, 

Mondale, Huddleston, Morgan, Hart of Colorado, Mathias and 
Schweiket. 

Also present: William Millet, Staff Director, F.A.O. 

Schwarz, III, Chief Counsel; "Curtis R. Smothers, Minority 
Counsel; William Bader, Professional Staff Member.
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Mr; Scott Breckinridge is accompanying the Director this 
morning and may be called upon from time to time to testify 

For that pufoose, Mr. Breckinridge, will you please stanfii 
and be sworn? .

4 

Do you swear that all the testimony you may give in this 
proceeding will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but 
the truth, so help you God? 

Mr. Breckinpidge. I do. 

Chairman Church. Mr. Schwarz will commence the questioniw 
this morning. ' 

_ 

‘ 

‘ _ >
l 

Mr.'Schwarz. Hr. Colby, did you have some things you 
wanted to supply to the Committee?

u 
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. ACEUHPANIED DY SCOTT S. BRECKINRIDGE, JR}, DEPUTYs 
INPSECTOR GENERAL, ENHO KNOCHE, ASSISTANT TO THE 
DIRECTOR, AND GEORGE L. CARY, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL 
Mr. Colby. I have an answer to a few of the questions 

that were raised at the meeting the other day and there are a 
couple of clarifications I would like to make. 

One, with'respect to the security investigations in the 
United States. The question Was asked whether we ever used 
private investigators, and I said we normally used our'own 
investigators. We have some relationships with private 
investigatory firms which provide cover for our investigators 
and, secondly, we have a few firms which we Qwn which are 
proprietarylif you will, whereby our investigators appear to 
be private. 

_

' 

I said that in the_past it is clear that on occasion we 
did ask for private investigator firms to help us to some 
degree. It was usually the one that was giving us cover, and 

av 
'

‘ for reasons of overload we asked them to have their own people 
to do a few of the investigations. ' 

' 

Hy General Counsel says that this is illegal. I have a 
strong question about its propriety, if not legality, and I 

am undertaking to review this matter to see whether we can not 
just eliminate that practice entirely, continuing the proprie- 
tary and continuing the use of private investigators as ccvcr . 
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last time that there have been occasions on which this was 
done.‘ ' 

Chairman Church. Mr. Colby, would you in connection with 
your review of this matter supply the Committee with the Sue- 
cifics in those cases where 

private investigators to do Agency work? 

the Agency has in fact engaged 

Mr. Colby. “I will certainly try to, Mr, chairman, 
confess this may be a tough 

certainly will do my best. 
' Chairman Church. Will you provide the Committee with the 

opinion of your Counsel with respect to the legality of such”
‘ 

Mr. Colby. I will. '
' 

Chairman Chur.c_h- $n<>h use qf _PI5-_\’,<3l'-f3- __i.r91_es,tiqat.<2r5’ 

Mr. Colby. Yes. 

Chairman Church. And then I would ask the staff also 
furnish the Committee with a_brief on that question so that we 
are~fnlIy advised with respect to the law. 

Mr. Colby. Right. 

The second subject, Hr. 

for our command and control 

covert action projects. These were supplied to the staff on 
the first of Hay and are available to the staff. 

Thirdly, I was asked.if 

/~ _’ :;‘L;i*\‘:1L"<'.L| ' 
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Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 

plans‘against Prime Minister Castro.
s 

r . . . .»~, = The facts are<that in June 1963 he was assigned @§@o;T§ 
' 

__ 
-_ 

_ 

’=1;_r:.\.'.‘2?J\'£-?;£._'§-~ 

‘%%*%%%em%§ .’ 
,

# 

~__ ." 1411 n r ‘ ‘ 
., -. kgrifietxonsin Rom- and in February of 67 he was Q‘ 2?-; fivfi :¢; am; 

reassigned to CIA Headquarters. He retired voluntarily under 

our retirement system on 31 of December 1967.
_ 

If I may, there is a reason why he was taken out and if I 

could go off the record and mention that to the Committee. It 

is a matter of his privacy. 

Chairman Church. Very well, off the record. 

(Off the record discussion) 
' Mr. Co1by.; Back on the record. 

Senator Schweiker.asked me whether Howard Hunt or James 
. . . _. \ McCord were in charge of Mexican operations at the time of 1 

President Kennedy’s‘essassination on 22nd of November '63. 

Howard'Hunt from July '62 to August '64 was assigned as a 

Section Chief in the Division of Plans Directorate, which is 

now the Operations Directorate at CIA Headquarters, which had
0 

‘- 
no responsibility whatsoever for Mexican operations. 

Senator.Schweiker. What were those dates again? 

Mr. Colby. July '62 to August ‘64. ’ 

Senator Schweiker. Wasn't he at some point in Mexico 

City and in charge of that office?‘ 
_

» 

Mr. Knoche. Hay back in the ‘50's he served in Mexico 
‘ 

- 
' .?9» 

City. Way back. He was not in*charge. /fl:flf‘3\ 
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Senator Schweikor. So that is the period you are saying 
he had no jurisdiction in any way with Latin America or Ncxiqq 

1 _,_ 

Affairs.
A 

Mr. Colby. No, he was in what we call, and we have since 

changed the name, to Domestic Operations Division at that time 

our operations here in this country, and that is a whole of 

different subject I would have to explain some day. 

Mr. McCord from June '62 to June '64 was assigned as a 
_ _ _ 

' 

; ,. . 

- .1 :";i§"‘>x<_;.1 1"‘, J CIA Security Officer in ifi1%@3@.§ ¢§1a{§:a@%A_‘§§£bgqK3Germany 
'. ,.,__ :.~¢:~_~=>u >=~“‘ ‘

. 

and he had no responsibilities for Mexican operations at that 

point. ~ '. 
_

‘ 

Senator Morgan last time asked what information was given 

to the warren Commission concerning Agency assassination plans 

concerning Castro, and I have been advised our records do not 
U‘ |.|. 3 Fh O El F0 indicate that the Warren Commission was provided wit 

_

~ 

tion on this subject. 

Allen Dulles, of course, I would note, who was the CIA 

Director until the fall of f6l, was a member of the Warren 

Commission, but beyond that fact I have nothing I could offer. 

- And then who made the decision not to provide. it, if none 

was given? Our records do not indicate that there was a CIA 

decision on this matter not to tell the warren Commission. 

I could add that I believe the relationship with the 

warren Commission was handled by one of our sta§£§73?¥~¢h 
, _ V 
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_ 

2 I oannot'say that for sure, but I know the compartmontation 

5 system was such. 
.‘ _ 

4 Chairman Church. vmat was the name of the CIA agent who 

5 I 

was given the responsibility for liaison between the CIA and 

5 the Warren Commission? 

7 Mr. Colby. To my knowledge it is Hr. Raymond Rocca. 

l Chairman Church. Where is it now? ' 

_ - l 

8
l 

9 I 

‘ Mr. Colby. He retired at the end of December of last year 

_ lo He remained working for us for a few months. I think he is 

ll retired. I think he is retired. I believe he is still in
t 

'
' 

_l2 the Washington area.
. 

13 _ 

Mr. Knoche. Yes, he is still working with us. 

14 Mr. Colby. Still working with us to help on the transi— 
'

l 

tion of the whole counter intelligence program. 
l . 

1 Chairman Church. Why Hid he retire? 
15 

16 

17 Mr. Colby.- That was the Angleton case, Mr. Chairman, anfil 

18 the facts of that case were that I had had some professional l 

19 
3 differences in;the oréanization with Mr. Angleton as to the 

I 
‘ 

» > 

2O‘I way the ceunterintelligence business was run and the way the
1 r I 

_
L 

1 

Israeli “account was handled. I believed that it required a
l 

21 . 

22 ‘ 

higher degree of coordination of the other elements of the
l 

\ 

23 
‘ Directorate.and of the Agency. We had debated this on various. 

24 occasions in the past. I did reorgahize that staff in 1973 an: 
. 

<

l 

25 took a number of functions away from it. The liafsygfifiith thvl . 
, @. 

/5 ( ‘ _- I 
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_ endeavored to open up the Israeli account to a better relati 

ship with our other Hear Eastern activities} We debated thi 

over many months and on several occasions. We could never 

really agree to it because he insisted on the importance of 

retaining it where it was. 
_ _ 

. Hr. Angleton had done a very good job of establishing 

liaison years ago and knew a lot of the senior Israeili who 

were involved in it. -

' 

I believed there was inadequate coordination in the Ara 

BIERS. '

. 

- Also, I believed that there was a undue degree of compa 

mentation of that staff, that it needed more interchange wit 

our other divisions. We debated this and discussed it and I 

set as my time limit for this discussion the end of pecember 

because there were some very substantial retirement benefits 

that people would loose if they stayed after that point. Th 

unfortunately the Seymour Hirsh article of December 22nd cam 

toiour attention before it was actually published, and so I 

brought Hr. Angleton up and said that I was going to make tw 

basic decisions. I was going to move the Israeli account fr 

his control and I was going to put some sucessor leadership 

into the Head of the Counterintelligonce Staff. I said I wo 

offer him a post of tying toqether some counterintelligcnce 

doctrine, ho could stay washing with_us. He did not have to 
4 
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chose-to retire. I insisted that I talk to him before the

. 
Seymour lIirs— article appeared.» I knew it was coming. IR 
didn't know what it was going to say. I wanted to make clear 
between him-and me that the decision was based upon our long- 
standing discussion of how to run that particular activity. 

The question then came up who would be his successor and 
Mr. Rocca was his Deputy. There were two other officers who 
were possibilities. One of the officers, Hr. Hood, had said 
in early December that he .planned to retire at the end of 
December. The other two, Mr. Rocca and Mr. Miler, were inform 
that they would not be the successor Chief of that staff. Th 
were offered a chance to stay on in their then current jobs. 
They chose to retire. All_four of them agreed to stay with 
us on a consultant basis over the next several months to help 
us on the transition of new leadership into that job, and the 
have done so. 

Chairman Church. Well,-without getting off the track, I 

just haye one further question here in connection with Mr. 
Ahgleton himself. 

Is it true that he is still being paid as a consultant? 
Mr. Colby. I believe it has dropped off, Hr..Chainnan..

V 

He did help us for three or four months but I believe that it 
is terminated. It is about time to terminate it, I know, and 

1. 

whether it is on this particular date has been 'fl; inatod. 
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I
I 

‘ Chairman Church. There is no plan to retain him indqfii 
nitely? v 

‘ Mr. Colby. Absolutely not. It was to help us get over 
this transition and phase him out;

l 

Chairman Church. Very well. 

Senator Mondale; I asked for vouchers on payments with 
respect to assassinations? 

Mr. Colby. I am looking for that. I don't have an answer 
for you yet, Senator. 

_ 

' 

. l 

The request was also made whether we had any information 
' ,-~"”T/ concerning plots to assassinate Chou En Lai. we have reports l 

of two such examples, incidents, both conducted by the Chinese‘ 
Nationalists without our prior knowledge and without our 
participation. '

1 

One in Aptril'l955, an Air India aircraft crashed at 
off Indochina after departing from Bong Kong. Several sea

. Chinese communist delegates for the Bandung Conference were 
‘ 

‘ 

'
l on board and it had been rumored that Chou En Lai would be on
I 

the aircraft. '

. 

On the llth of January 1956, the British Colonial Office 
in London issued an official statement reporting they had l 

evidence that the Chinese Nationalists had bribed a Hong Kong 
airport employee to place a tim: bomb on the airplane. The 

. 
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and frankly heard about it after it occurred. 

In the.fall of 1956, a senior 

officer of CIA that a informed an 

assassinate Chou En Lai during his 

November '56 and had been thwarted by the Cambodian arrest of 

the Chinese Nationalist officer sent to Phnom Penh to supervise 

the attempt. We learned of this after it had happened and we 

had nothing to do with it. Y 

'_We had a relationshig with the Chinese Nationalists ‘ 

Intelligence Service over the years andéthey clearly have done 

things without our knowledge or involvement, and 

of areas, But we have_a1so worked together on some areas. 

These are two that were separate. 

Also I was-asked to look at the photographs 

and Sturgis that appeared in Newsweek some years
1 

obtained this photograph from the FBI1ast night 

we had not had it before. We had a copy of the 

€difiiOQ._ 

These are photographs of Howard hunt in 194 

l96l. This is the only ograph we have of Hrtwo n 

It is taken out of the Iewsveck. 

We have had no connection with Mr. Sturgis 
- 9.‘,--PM l 

‘ ' 
. 
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and the US for sabotaging the aircraft. The air 

Taiwan. We had nothing to do with that incident 

Chinese Nationalist official 

Chinese National planned to 

visit to Cambodia in 
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in a number 

of Howard Hunt 

ago . We l 

about 5 o‘clockq 

Newsweek 

9, 1950 and 
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and so we have 

crafit employee‘

¥



i

2

5

4

5

6

7

8

9 

10 

ll 

12 

15 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
.23 

24 

.25 

.- --a- Vwvpuugflyflbl nu it is subject to the problems 
Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 

fle_had our photographic exports and analysts and 

of it. 

so forth 
look at these two individuals hero who were picked up; 
examined them in considerable detail, and talking abou 
'61 Hunt photograph, comparing it with this, and this 
photograph,Hewsweek photograph. You will see that the 

appearances they have, _ O, J- rnMO 

individuals. 

With respect to Sturqis, of course, we are not as 

l lot of Sortof fundamental differences in the kinds of 
rent characteristics of th 

is the 

re is a 

C-I 

dent because we don't have as good a base to work from 
comparison but at the same time we see differences the 

Now, we further looked, had one of our disguise p 
we obviously have people who can disguise you —*'the r 

eipisode. It wasn't red, they insist, it wasn't ill fitting;1 

re also. 

eople -- 

ed wig 

That is the thing that they get upsetabout. But they s
¢ 

it would not be feasible to have them actually in a dis 
have these individuals-actually in this disguise, that 
too~big a jump, it differs. . 

Senator Huddleston. How about the size of the ind 
are they pretty close? 

Mr. Colby. These two are. He looks like a shorts 
from the surroundings. And Hunt is about medium height 
than this short. ' 

Mr. Knocks. Hunt is five feet ten and a hal '“w“ 
'5 0 
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ifiontify certain key points, make m 

ments, the same thing we do for the 
terms of these measurements, and things like that, and compare 
it in that sense, and their conclus 
not Hunt. They are absolutely con f 

is not Hunt. They are less confide 
because of the base on which they a 

it is not. 

I point out that this analysis 
3 o'clock in the morning._ This is 

\./1. <,xm_u._ysis -Llnu they rOO.lly 
on Hunt and, what they do is 

Sturgis. 

V 

Mr. Schwarz. And to the right?" 
Mr. Colby. This is a hewspape 

recent one. These are sort of Agen 
he was an employee. 

Senator Hart Of Colorado. Wer 

by the Dallas Police? - 

, . ' Mr. Colby. They must have boo 
they carried them in. I really don 
in I would assume they would have h 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Hha 
lower right and loft? 

Mr. Colby. These are the blmr 
photographs. 
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2 fir. Colby. They are different. 
. ~ 

5 Senator Hart Of Colorado. They are different angles? 
4 Mr. Colby. This is reversed. 
5 Senator Hart of Colorado. They are different photographs? 

4 
y 

-
+ 

' 5. Mr. Colby. It is reversed. 

7 Senator hart 0f‘Colorado. No. They are not A and B even 
\ 

‘ 
» V

; 

' 3 
3 

reversed. 

9 
. 

Mr. Colby. .They can do that kind of a turn through the -1 

10 
3 

Senator Hart of Colorado. They can twist the photographs 
ll around? . 

' '_ 

12' Mr.'Colby.. They can-make it appear at a different angle.\ 

15 Senator Hart of Colorado.- B at least is a totally dif— ‘ 

i . 

14 ‘ feront pose. They turned his mouth down. His eyes are closed. 

15; They have really a¢ne'a job if they changed B to that lower 
_

\ 

16 right. 
_ 

_

A

\ 

17 " Mr. Colby. They can change them, honest. 

18 1 .Let me get my brief on that and I will answer that 

19 question. I V 

~

- 

29 They magnified them to the same scale using the eyes and 

21 mouth. The contrast and texture differences were minimized, 

22 continuous tone photographs employed and angular compensations;
1 

25 were made to offset errors incident to the different heads. \ 

34 I They can mix than around in that kind_of fashion.
_ 

35 Senator Schweiler. Were these men dztainsd? If they UTIC 
-_ . 

» 
. 0 
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1 

2 
‘ were_thsse man arrested? ‘

5 

4 
V just looked at the photographs.

5 

6 
l to be detained. -

7 
V 

; 

Rockefeller Commission about two months ago? In other vorts, 
_

8 

9
_ 

‘ hasn't there? 10 
‘

_ 

Mr. Knoche. Not by us. ll 
, . 

_Mr. Colby. 'Perhaps by someone else, 12~ _e ~ 

- 

‘ 

Chairman Church. Mr. Director, that is a different 13 
photograph. -" 

14 ’ 

_

- 

‘ Mr. Colby. It does look like it 15 
_ I will answer that question next time I come up 

. 16 
‘

- 

1'2. . 

18 
3 Police?‘ would that be done through the FBI? 19 - - 

zoo - 

t be better if you ask 
21 '

' 

1 
- 22 

I i should be marked as Committee Exhibits and staff should b- 23 

24
. 

25 ' 
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dctainQ%p£§;fi§RQg;;%0§%§2fi§£§@§£“phS from their detentlo“

\
\

\ 

‘ Mr. Colby. At the time we have had to work on this we }@\ 

I 

Senator Schweiker. I assume that is where they are FOLFU 

Mr. Schwarz. Wasn't the same analsysis done for the 

l there has been an analysis at least once before last night 

1
\ 

I 

» Chairman Church. All right. How can we follow up on the 
1 identity of these two people_in connection with the Dallas

\ 

Mr. Colby. FBI. I could ask or you could ask, it mic 

Chairman Church. Well, I think we should. I thin? the e 

instructed to follow through with the FBI to get what further 
information there may be about the photographs and Llcse o 
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supposed Oswald photograph leaving the Embassy? 

Hr. Colby. l don't have that with me. It is in the 
Warren Commission published report. It is in there, 

Senator Schweiker. It is in there? . 

Hr. Colby. Yes. It was cropped slightly in order to 
conceal where it was taken but it was —— "

‘ 

Senator Schweiker. It is in the Warren commiégion? 
Mr. Colby.‘ Yes, it is in the warren Commission. 
Just one additional matter. 

, . 

‘ Chairman Church. Just one thing I would like to say to 
you, Mr. Colby, before I forget it. You have made reference 
to the Israeli account and the soecial we’ that i a‘ een . 3 Q 
handled under Mr. Angleton. Before we finish our review with 
you of covert operations we would like to have a more detailed 
statement of that matter. ’ 

' 

Mr. Colby. Right.
_ 

" Chairman Church. And I think you should preparaito 
discuss it with us and we will have further questions to ask 
you in connection with it. ~ 

I just wanted to give you notice. 
Hr. Colby. Right. In our lexicon it doesn't count as a 

covert action but that is all right, no problem, I will cover 
it. » - m;‘/" ' 

\’ Photocopy 'brarV 
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investigation? - - 

\ 
Mr. Colby. Sure, no problem. 

The only other one thing I would like to suggest for tho 
record, Mr. Chairman, with respect to tho discussion of the 
attempts made against Hr. Castro, in no way justifying them, 
My position on this is quite clear. I do think it important 
to put that exercise in the context of the times, which was 
the.times of the Bay of Pigs, which was a decision made by 
the Government. The Cuban missile crisis, and following tha 1;,‘ 
a program approved by our normal covert action approval mecha~ 
nism to try to generate an overthrow of Hr. Castro from within 
Cuba hy assisting various groups to go in with sabatage and 
by putting economic pressure on the country, and so forth. 
That went on for a number of years after the 1961-62 episode 
and I think it does put a cover of policy attitude toward Cu 
and toward Mr. Castro that is an important factor in evaluat 
ing the thing, without in any way justifying the particular 
attempts to assassinate him. 

Senator Hart of Michigan. But was there any evaluation 
done at or about the time oi that Cuban missile crisis? 

Mr. Colby. There was an evaluation done after the Bay 
of Pigs, a rather intensive Investigation Internal Security 
Branch Review of the activity and then the Cuban missile .' 

crisis came along shortly thereafter before anything very mu /*"~—. 
~. A-‘°~;x. 

J 1 "0
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conducted, which I am sure the Committee might want a general 

summary of. I am just giving you one sort of a paragraph 

summary of it, which were aimed at putting economic pressure 

on Cuba in the hopes that this would put pressure against him 

and lead to its disorder and problems there and, secondly, to 

encourage revolutions, sabotage and so forth, from within 

Cuba through a variety of programs of propaganda, support of 

exile movements, landing of teams on the coast, things of this 

nature. _

" 

Chairman Church. The difficult with this is, as I see it_ 
- 

' 
' 

i I 

a1though_what you say is true, once an agency begins to“cn§e;2~ 
. , - 

in assassination attempts the disease spreads. Your own 

testimony shows it spread at least as far as the Dominican ,

, 

Republic and we are going to get into closer questions on 

other matters such as Lmumba and Chile. 

- So that I-don't think this issue can be confined really t 

to the emergency that did in fact exist between the US 
and 

Cuha and the seriousness of that emergency at the time. _ 

Mr. Colby. '1 agree with you, Hr. Chairman. I am against 

it and have been against it for a long time, but 
nonetheless 

I think in fairness to the people involved at that 
period I 

think it is important to give total context. _ 

Chairman Church. Yes. 
'

t 
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Schwarz. ' 
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additional efforts to assassinate C 

after the missile'crisis, it would 

by the very highest authority, woul 
Mr. Colby. That is not that c 

the evidence we have is that the th 
of some of these activities and, th 

very difficult time saying that it 
authorization. 

was the point I was saying, but non 
cific action we 

at the'Director level. 

Senator Hart of Michigan. Is 

the Director, who did know of at le 
is there any indication that follow 

following the missile crisis, he ex 
ject up for review? 

~ Mr: Colby. There is one dccuhT 
McCone dictated in 1967, I believe 

being informed of a meeting, of an 

which the subject of assassination 

particular point of indicating afte 

not at the meeting; I believe, but 

he made a particular_pcint of sayin 
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It was consistent w 

astro after the Bay of Pigs, 

heCIn might have co:temp1n¢¢_
\ 

not have acted unless direct: 
d it? 

lear, Senate: Hart. I think 

en Directoi was not awE?E"1p 
erefore, one would have a 

was pursuant to a specific 

etheless I think the spe—
1 

cannot say was appr oved even within the Agency 

there any indication that ‘ 

ast an earlier attempt ~- 

ing the Bay of Pigs, or 

plicityly brought the sub~ 

entary evidence that Mr.
s 

it was, in which-he recounted 

inter—Agency meeting at 

was raised, and he made a ‘ 

r the meeting —~ he was 
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qihe disapproved of this , 

.u- .~ 

‘ 1 ‘.' ,= 

ith an overall policy which 

?DR0 

\_»-»-"””' 

‘/yug\'\

1



Dun 

uvm 

mun: 

guru 

¢u¢ 

wane 

01 

PAUL 

u.\.. 

¢uvv.1

§
2 

vii) 

.4|voiuJ

= 

-‘yr 

1 
I 

and di/‘§pp}b\7édforRe|ease;2022/be/27c0ee7ss56;hc other members. 
2 ‘ i Senator Hartgof Hichigan-. Who was at that meeting HcCone 

\ 

-
' 

5 
‘ 

heard about? 
' 

. ‘. '
. 

4 hr. Colby. That was the meeting we were talking about at 
5 

‘ 

the last session. "

i 

6 Mr. Schwarz. You brought upia new document which was Hr. 
7 1‘ McCone's dictation of recollection of '67. 

8 »Mr. Colby. Yes; I think you have that. 
9 Mr. Schwarz. That I have not seen. I know we do not 
10 have that. ‘ 

11 ‘ Mr. Colby. I am sorry, I thought you did. l 

lé 
l 

Mr._Schwarz. Could that be supplied? ' 

15 ; Mr. Colby. No problems, yes. This is our document and —» 

141 ‘Chairman Church. will you supply the Committee with the 
15 document?" . 

16 
' Mr. Colby. Yes. 

17 " Excuse me, I beg your pardon. He states in '67, at one 

18 of these meetings, about this time, I recall a suggestion made 
1 i " 

19 beifig made to liquidate top people in the Castro regime, 
_

3 

20 including Castro. I took immediate exception to this suggestion 
21 l stating that the subject was completely outtf bounds as far as 
22:1 the US\Government and CIA were concerned, The idea should not 

~.\ 
\‘ 

,7...-

_ 
-. 

\_
. 

._1. 

23 be discussed nor should not be discussed nor should it a 
0

r ‘ 

' q,. P
; 

_ 

" 

- _.~s- ‘° 

24 l in any papers. . =? 

25 
‘ Senator Mondale. Hr. Colby, the other day when 
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authorized to let us see it?
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tflstif%$§@£$£fi£s¥2E@imE5$€£§%§%m that Y°“.qa“e “S from I thifik 
‘Mr. Osborn, which objected to a memorandum by General Landsdalq 
wfiich rcfcrred to assassinations of political loaders, in a ‘ 

memorandum regarding Operation Mongoose, which was Cuba. And 
it referrcdlto an attached memorandum which I think you said 
was the property of the FBI. 

, 

' 

l 

c“~—v 
\ 

_

H Mr. Colby. Of the National Security Council. 
Senator Mondale. nsc. ‘ 

I gather you have a copy of that, but you don't feel 

_ Mr. Colby. I do have a copy of it. The understanding 
we have had with the other agencies is that each of us gives 
our own material but we refer to the other agency for any * 

documents belonging to the other agency. . 

Chairman Church. Well, it is very difficult for the 1 

Committee to operate that way. I think that since the Committea 
iS'entitled to this information, that when it is pertinent 

i

‘ 

and as we proceed in our hearings irom one subject to another, 
we ought to be able to secure the information without having 
to go back'through executive channels. ' 

. Mr. Colby. May I undertake to get the permission to give
1 

it to you? I will undertake to do this today. 
Chairman Church. Any observations that the Committee

‘ 

wishes to make on this kind_of a problem? J
i 

. /g.F°0o It is the-first tins it has come‘ 
3 §4 

: “C .
'
E 

vsV\ 
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2' have had or not? 
5 
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‘ 
-
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4 ,@m<1I 
5 around the corner by one agency to a 
6 ‘

. 

'7 with 
8 . 

1 daclassification to the public, and 
9 delay 
lo T and then they determine that it real 
ll 

\ or it msntionad some other agency, a 

12‘: the other-agency._ _

-

o 

151 

14 Senator Mondale. Have.we triad 
15 the JSA? 

,l5 1' Mr. Colby. N0; this particular 
17 ‘ Oniw dnosday —— '

.e
\ 

Senator Schwsikar. Doss the co 18 
r 

J‘ 

19 
\ as t what he feels the Committee po 
i . 

; 

area to enable him and staff to do a 
i

. 

; 21 

20 
v 

Hr. Schwarz. I think the Comni 
' 22 

r 
that pertinent information should be 

23 that possesses it, and if they wish 

that 34 thev are doing it, than that is
\

D 

7 35 
\ think thoy should have to produce it 

' 
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* 
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Hr. Schwarz. It has been a tot 

am very happy it has cone up h 

1 "third agency rule." It was intsnde 

Congressional hearings. Obviou 

our ability-to get information 

it.has happened to COmpl$t&lQ 

ly isn't their document 

nd than we have to go to 

This is an example of how frustrating it is. 

to gat this document from 

document had just come up 

unsel have any suggestions i 

sition should be in this 

n effective job? 

ttee's oosition ought to be 

produced by any agency 

to inform another agency 

their business. Bot 
if they possess it. %' *0 
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. < \ bag} to the meeting about which Osborne memorandum and the 
Lansdale -" .

_ 

Mr. Colby. The series of two or three meetings at thug 
time, yes. 

Senator Mondale. I think this is very important because 
apparently this was a meeting at which McNamara and Rusk were 
present, and apparently HcCone was present, so we had all of 
the top principals. 

' Mr. Colby. At least one of them. 
_ 2 

_Senator Mondale. And they discussed assassinations at 
that meeting. And then Oshorne came back with a memo which is 
now part of the record. 

_ 

' 
‘

‘ 

it is Edwards in that case. Harvey, rt" D‘ 
p. 

I1 A. Mr. Colby. I 

excuse me. 

Senator Mondale. Harvey. He came back with a memo which 
the Director supplied, objecting not to the assassination but 
to putting it in writing. 

>

P 

Chairman Church. Of course what we don't know is whether ‘ 

the assassination or subject-of assassination that came up at i 

this meeting was conjecture or whether it had to do with a 
_

i 

revelation of actual attempts that had involved the CIA or 
that it had to do with an ongoing assassination effort by the ' 

CIA. / ‘ " '

. 
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tions apparently came up in the course of the meeting. 

V 
Mr. Colby. Hr. Chairman, as one of the agencies involved, 

if I could offer one explanation for the Third Agency Rule 
even in this circumstance. And Ivam particularly interested in 
this because sometimes our documents have material whose 
sensitivity is not apparent on the face and we assume that this 
will be handled in certain compartmented channels, and if it 

gets out of the compartment it might give problems that the 
individual at the other end wasn't aware of. That is the 

>
\ 

basis for the rule. The thought being go back and ask the 
originator, and he has a feeling for that and could make the 
particular case if something particularly sensitive is involved. 
4 Chairman Church. I would suggest, Mr. Colby, without 
binding the Committee to a precedent, with respect to dealing 
with the Third Party Rule, that in this case you undertake 
to secure from the NSA —— 

Mr. Colby. I will. 
.-

. 

iChairman Church. —— its permission to turn this particular 

document over to the Committee so it may_be made a part of these 
hearings. 

g

' 

Mr. Colby. I will endeavor to do that today, Mr. Chairman. 

Senator Morgan. I am going to inquire from Senator _ 
- 

.3-ls. - - .
, 

Mondale what memorandum were you reading about HcCone and the 
group being present? 
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from Hr. Harvey. Do I have the wrong one? 
Yes, it is dated, I will show it to you, in which he 

objects to —~ 

Chairman Church. What is the date of it? 
Senator Mondale. 14 August 1962. - 

Senator Mongan. Do we have that? 
Mr. Schwarz. It was shown to us on Wednesday, marked 

or deemed marked as part of the record, and returned to the CIA 
who returned it to us today. 

_ 

'
' 

Mr. Colby. I.haye another copy of it. 
Senator Mondale. It refers to a meeting in Mr. Rusk's 

office at which presumably_McNemara and Rusk, I gather from the 
late: memo, and HcC0ne were‘present, and it says this. ,i\\_;\\ 

“I called Lansdale's office and in his absence pointEE“oeta 
to Frank Head the inadmissibility and stupidity of putting this 
type of comment in writing in a document. The words he objected 
to were including liquidation of leaders. I advised him as, 
far as CIA was concerned we would write no document pertaining 
to this and would participate in no open meeting to discuss 
it." ~ - 

I read that to mean we will go ahead and do it but we don't 
want anything in writing and don't want to be in a meeting where 

ing to leak. That'hakes a lot of sense. No livino )-n FY’ P. (/1 u")O 

politician wants to b;'assooi¢tsd with an assassination, svan 

,\
\ 
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That is why I think these documents are so crucial. \
. Chairman Church. Of course they are crucial and we must 

have them.
' 

The ambiguity, however, that we have yet to clear up is 
in the third paragraph, Senator Mondale, where the memorandum 

the special group augmented in Secretary Rusk's office in C 

August. It was the obvious consensus at that meeting, in 
answer tova comment by Hr. Ed Murrow, that this is not a subjec 
~which has been made a matter-of official record, the subject 
being the question of assassination. 

Now, that leaves us still without any documentary proof 
that it was revealed at this meeting that the CIA was in fact 
engaged in an effort to assassinate. 

‘_Senator Mondale. Was Lansdale working for the CIA at 
this time? 

&' 
.

" 

. Mr. Colby. Pardon? 

_ 
Senator Mondale. was General Lansdale working for the 

czzi at this time? ‘ * 

of Defense, not CIA, at that time. 
/¢;;;\ ~ 

. . 1- ‘ Senator Mondale. Had Lansdale been with the CIA? 
Mr. Colby. He was with CIA in about 1952 to aboat lliéizj »7w=$ 

5{?H}\ 
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_ Senator Mondale. Durinq the Philippines-—~ 
Mr. Colby. Daring the Philippines and in Vietnam at that 

time. Then he left CIA. He was a regular Air Force officer 
all this time but he was assigned to CIA for the time he was 
in the Philippines and the time he was in Vietnam. Ha then 
reverted to the Air Force and was an Assistant to the Secretazy 
of Defense until about 1964 or 1965. Then he went out to 
Vietnam where he was an Assistant to the Ambassador, not 
working fof CIA. We were associated with him but he was not 
a CIA officer at that time. ’ 

Senator Mondale. Do we know what his job at the Pentagon 
was? 

Mr. Colby. It was Assistant to the Secretary of Defense. 
I can't tell you exactly what the job was entitled but 
he was active in the Secretary of Defense's participation in 
a variety, you might call it a 40 Committee type of operation. 
I think he probably was most cognizant of the various 40 

Committee r" 

Senator Mondale.' If he were involved with that, he 
would have close liaison with all m=1beYs of the 40 Committee, . u as t fl_ _ 

. 

/lg; F0510 including the CIA? [; ua\‘ 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir.‘ 
, &§_ g: 

Chairman Church. I woulfl like to call your attention also 
to this sentence. Phmoumyfiom I 
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this lino. 
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l

l 

I't0ok careful notes on_the comments at this meeting on 
-

l 

_ 
'

l 

this point and the spacial group augmented in not expecting 
_ . 

. .
l 

any written comments or study on this point. 

There, again, the ambiguity. 

It is within the range of the possible that one of the 

ongoing efforts of the CIA was in fact raised and discussed. 

It is also possible that the question of assassinating
l 

Fidel Castro —~ 

Senator Mondale. Do we have those notes? 

Chairman Church. I was going to ask that. 

And that it was agreed that no study or review of this 

, 

should be'submitted as an abstract matter, should be submitted 

in written form- . 

However, with respect to the notes that are referred to , 

here, can you tell us whether those notes exist? , 

' Mr. Colby. I don't know of any, Hr. Chairman. 

Chairman Church. He said he took careful notes.
.’ 

- Mr. Colby. I don't know of any but I certainly will look. 
l . 

/*‘"-"
1 

Hr. Breckinridge. When we reviewed this problem in l 
‘\

% 0 
9*]! 

\
. 

n\,»’ 

~ /‘I 
we found no such notes. fw~ 

.s _\ 
Senator Huddleston. Let me inject a thought or two nlon§” 

¢ .
~ 

» 1 

It sears to me like onx of the thinqs we are going 5° hT'° 

to deeermina as we go Qlbhfl is as to what extent thorn was 0? 

1% ,2 

3*. 1.1 ‘x ,- 
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1 June 1973 in 
6

l ~ You make a point to say that you briefed someone orally. Th 
7 

. . . word "orally" is in there ——-assuming that for 
8 

‘l 

9 or you did not 
10 

ll 
‘ any knowledge 

12 

13 

14 
. operating procedure -s for you not to get specific informati 

.15 

16 thing. 

17 1 Hr. Colby. I don't recognize the reference. Certainly 
is‘ 

19 

20‘ 

21 

K 

22 
‘ people and not 

‘zzsl be opan at the 
24 There are 

.25; 
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I think in past years there were situations we did not want 
to commit to writing.

g 

~ There is a great deal of effort made by us to what w 
call compartment information so that it is known only to cert 

there iSApproveo for Release: ZQ22/O6/27 CO§67§3§§\¢3q]ur,~: of your Agency an 
effort not to make notes, an effort for certain individuals 
not to have certain_knowledge by design. 

For instance, I was reading your memorandum here dated 
v - . . wfllCh you are reporting on a meeting that occ 

Fl‘ D. D purpose 
l someone should know that you did not put anything in writing 

give him a written report. 
You also say that I personally managed to avoid gaining 

." procise actions were taken. K3 If 

I think a reasonable inference there is that there is a 

1 

deliberate on your part here —— and maybe this is standard 

. . 4 -. . . 
l 

so that you always will be in the position of not knowing son 

./ r 3 

[LT 

A 
(‘.5- 

-_.._ 

known to others. The compartment is still to 
top, however.

V 

things that I purposaly try not to know. I do 

want to know the name of an agent in the Soviet Union. I hav 
rj,1Kv,. _. (aw-5 qrq _~.\ -H11 ‘ 
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1 

to know that information.
V 

1
\

2

5 

4 . . . . 

‘ 

this case and/not individuals.
1 

5 . 

6 l 

. 
~ it in context if I could see the memorandum.

7 

8 l . 

9 
g 

I thought it was by I-lr. Colby. ‘ 

‘ Mr. Colby. I am sorry. 10 

ll 

12 

13 activities. I don't see a name on it. 
14 

15 ' Attorney General being involved in briefings. 

absolutely no desire to learn his name because I don’t need 

Senator Huddleston. Here we are referring to action in 

Hr. Colby. I don't recognize that. I could perhaps put 

Mr. Schwarzl Perhaps we ought to mark that memorandum. 
‘ Senator Huddleston. Memorandum for am. William E. Colby. 

l 
Senator Huddleston. Someone within the Agency apparently 

i 

is informing you-about something and the subject is special 

‘ It has information in it about both the President and 

15' l 

Mr. Schwarz. I think for convenience of reference we 
17 ought to mark it as an exhibit. -

" 

18 Letls number as today's number, and we have put in the 5 

is 

21 activities, from stamped pages 00457, 00458, and 00459. org; , 

‘ 22 

33" -‘(The document above referred to wasl 
24 marked Colby Exhibit Ho. 4.) 

; 

the so—called 694 pages. Q’ 

three charts so far, and we will call this, which is the 1 

’“~—.i_- 

35 Mr. Colby. 1 recognize what that is, SundtOf fluddleston. 
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u\h/:\P,PLOxe§_t@:.R.e'ea2e=2°2%°6L2Z§96§Z§§5:6& to William E. Colby is we 
were going through that period in the middle of 1973 where I 

\ 
.

‘ 

was technically; I guess, Director of Operations but had been 
nominated to become Director. This was the kind of-thing that 
normally would be addressed to the Director but we had an 
Acting Director, General Halters, but it was pretty clear I 

was responsible for making the machinery run and we had a lot 
of things around the Agency addressed to me and signed by me. 

I believe this follows a conversation I had with a Mr. 
Walter Elder, who was an Assistant to Mr. John NcCone -- he 
was Executive Assistant when he-was Director —— I think Mr. 
Elder told me that there were certain things that he knew of 
in the background that related to this effort of identifying 
various questionable activities of 

him to go write them down so we cou 

Inspector General's report. 
~ Senator Huddleston. The only 

want to get off into the COntenfiS o 
'

. 

but the context with the area you w 

or not standard'operatinq procedure 
there be a deliberate avoidance by 
Agency of facts and whether or not 

decisions that are made and implome 

down, so that tkere would never be 

of it? 

Photocopy from 17 17"’; 7:‘) ‘T’, -".1 if” I") "JET? 
Gerald Ford Library “V U 4" “J M ML U ' 

RH 51195.5 DDUIl:1:321[l.5fil]5 Pane 36 
Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 

the Agency, and I aske 

ld get them into the 

question I raise, I do 

f a particular memoran 

ere pursuing, just whe 

would require at time 
certain people in the 

there is a great body 

nted without anythinq 

any documentary oviden 
‘ ‘ -"'-J H-,”0 \ 

. . 

ii? . (/ 
/‘H ;J 1?: 2, \ 

-'
\

d 

n't 

dum, 

the:

s 

of 

writto 

C 53 ‘



y

l

2

5 

4

5

6

7 

. a

9 

10 

11 

12 

15 

14 

15 

16 
A 

17 

1a 

19 

2o 

21 

22 

25 

24 

25 

NI . Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356a£; ygu C553 [11 inly Qqn gay Um Ll 
there is an avoidunce by a lot of peoole of learning things 
that they are not euthorized to know. I mean the more loyal 
in a sense of our employees, say that they have authority to 

know what it'going on in, say, Cuba, they don’t have a right 
to know what is going on in, say, China, and they rather 

carefully keep themselves from learning what is going on in 
China. I think that is a prevalence.

_ 

I think the question you are asking, however, is whether 
we are trying to keep activities off of paper and it is pretty 
clear that the assassination story was essentially kept off 
the paper: .

- 

And I would think that is about the only one. No, the 
drug thing. I assume some of that was kept off of paper? 

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. 

Mr. Colby. The lesson that I have frequently given to 

my colleagues in the bureaucracy is that however hard you try 

to keep it off Of\papor, you Mill not succeed in a bureaucrac 

somebody will write it down and, therefore, it is a totally 
feckless exercise to pretend that you can keep it secret by 
not writing it down. But the fact is there were situations 

in which a conscious effort was made in the past to keep thin 
off the record. ' ' 

Senator Huddleston. ‘To sum up, you, as Director, with t 

exception of individual names for which there would be no/k_F 
. '\7! - 2 

- 
' 
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1 

for that you make no deliberate effort not to know about 
_operati0ns? . 

Mr. Colby. No. As a matter of fact, I take 

position, Senator. I say that to my subordinates and have 

reiterated a number of times, I cahnot be subjected to surprise 

You have got to let me know the thinqs_I ought to know. And 

I have undertaken the same obligations to my oversight committees 
for example, that I am responsible Qetting to th== before in 

they hear about it.some_place else. 

Senator Huddleston. The other is in this inquiry. Can 

the Committee expect that every effort will be made to supply 
to us information about various things, even though they may 

not be written down? 
_ _ v. 

Mr. Colby. You have my commitment to that effect. 
- Senator Huddleston. Going further and looking through 

the_files for notes and documents? 

Hr. Colby. It is my hope, Senator, that I can help you 

on this investigation rather than defending myself against you 

Senator Huddleston. That is all. 

Mr. Colby. That is whet I would like to have the relatio 

ship, that I am trying to help you do this investigation. 

and\#§ Chairman Church. we want such a relationship 

. 
_ 

" K 
Hr. Colby. I know you do._ You'have saii it 

are trying to work it out} 

a “umber of 
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. 

X0. ~a To ‘Q 

Chairman Church. Now, Senator Mondale. 
s , 

I 
_ 

/_______~- 
_ 

Senator Mondale. The memoranqum from John Hccone t:gt“___. 
"

i 

we received this morninq, dated 14 April, 1967, is addressed 

to the Director. ‘ 

was HcCone an employee or related with the CIA at that 

time?
\ 

MI. Colby. ‘No, he left in 1965.
' 

‘ Senator Mondale.‘ So this was a memorandum from a person 

no longer uith the CIA, as former Director to the current 

Director, which begins "no memorandum can be located covering 
. > 

the Auéust, '62 meeting." - 
, 

~ 

_

. 

' rThat is the one that earlier says the question of 

assassination was discussed. However, it is highly probable 

that one exists. ‘ 

- Now, I would like all documentation, records, and notes 

that bear on the question of what McCone was referring to,
; 

because I get the impression that the then Director, Mr. Helms -- 

hm. Colby. Yes. ' 
I x 

Senator Mondale. —~ was reviewing the question of dOCUfl&RfiEr 

tions and records affecting that meeting, or the question of 

assassination, and I think we need to know what transpired, 

what was happening then, what kiné of responses ha received. 

Mr. Colby. we will'cvrtainly give you that. I can give /1*; ~ 
. _/K.--no, 

you a basic explanation. r if .. <3‘ 
ER /1 

._,-1-‘ » (‘r :11 fa -, vw 5. 
avg /7, *1. ég Q. F :-7 5, 7'7 - 

.. 

. \ . I 
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\ 

Anderson's columns, I belisve, of our relationship with the ‘.l 
. 

' /"'“”'”" Mafia figures at that time. This than ganurated the IQCQQQ“ 
to Mr. Breckinridqe to do an Inspoctor G2ncral's report of 
this whole sfibjact, which ha Gifil andfwhich we will Cgrtainly -is- ~-

y 

_ ""\.. 
m5)<'~1' P~_\t@~ il_§~.1zl.¢,. .‘¢.9.__thi..% ¢@mittse-

. 

In the course of it, and with the publicity, 
- 

HcC0na, 5;» 

who does maintain an occasional contact with the Agency, he 
is a friend of it and an ex—Director —— I see him every now 
and again and try to sort of keep him up with what is going 
on in general terms without gotting into political or sensitive 
matters or anything —— but'he doas_maintain this contact and 
I am Sure that somebody made contact with him or he made contact 
with the Agency aboht the Jack Anderson column, and that than 
generated this particular memorandum. 
.

I Senator Mondale. And there was an Inspector Genaral's
i

‘ 

study done at that time? \ 

Mr._C0lby. Yes, sir; and you will get access to that. 1 

Senator Mondale. Can we have documentation as to how ‘ 

it was originated and tha response to what was done? 
Chairman Church. Yes, we should have that information. 

And I might say that you are aware, no doubt, that charges have‘ 
F!’ D. f-I t documents have been destroyed in the CIA which been made 

may have been connscted with the general subjact of CIA,,7<§g 
~" /fi§~“D”o“ 

. . . . , ’ =“ r 1 iuvolvamant in assassination efiorts. ';" 5 , 
_ F . M l 

0 -51. 

- 

Photocopy from 
I 

'17‘ fr", (3) if J7‘ E3 3'31"‘? 3 .f=
' 

. 
' ~” ". :.- '1 ‘ xi. J ' 

Gerald Ford Lnbrary “ k’ ' ‘ ‘ 3' \ ’ 
' ' 

NW 509.5-5 DOUIl1:321U-5805 Patna 411 
Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356



1 

£2

s

4

s 

6'

7

8

9 

10 

11 

12 

15 

14 

1s 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

23 

as 

Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 Célh yuu \.U_L.L \.n.L'.; L..UlR1-ll.L'CC‘JE} whether, t0 }'OL1I,l;nO'w’l€:d\j&3, 
.

. 

documents have been destroyed? 

Hr. Dreckinridge. I think we can talk in terms of what 
we know is there. 

On the Castro 

Mafia, there were-a 

and I think you have copies of those. 
On the second

V 

records at all and 

entirely on interviews. 

Based'entirely 

that activity. "
V 

- - 
_ . . /"'§__~_ assassination, the involvement with Lhe -

l 

few memoranda in the Office of Security, 

phase of that, there are practically no 
our investigation at that time was made 

on interviews, an.attempt to reconstruct 

The final action which involved a Cuban by the name of 
Cubella -- 

Mr. Colbv. This was the Cuban ma'or we discussed last . J 

time. 

~ Mr. Breckinridge. Started in the minds of the people 

political ection, revolt, and the records_are very full becaus 
there was 

'who were-involved, was an attempt to generate an internal, 

no attention on the part of the people who were 
involved at that time that that would be an assassination in 

the sense 

and there is a full 

In the case of the Dominican Republic, this developed la ,- fi 

Let me finish. 
~ I“,'|,:I,§_ 7;? F1} _- u 

'3 hf) L\'.§ 
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record.end that exists today.
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I will go back to the Cubella case.
_

\ 

In the instance of the Dominican Republic, the record
~ 

was very full then end it is still very full today. I am 

certain that record is complete. 

Again, in the minds of the people who were involved, they 

drew a line between the support they gave to the coup group 

and conscious association with assassination as such. Those 

rccords_are complete and those records were developed at the 

time and they were retained. It was in the period of the 

Mafia was involved where people knew the purpose was assassina~ 

tion. ' A_ 

, The records-are practically non—existent and I believe 

they never existed. ,

' 

Harvey, who conducted the second phase of that, at the 

time of our investigation had a handful of cryptic notes that 

only ho could interpret. We couldn't interpret them. And 

it is my understanding_that those notes no longer exist. They 

were retained by him and he brought them in at the time that 
-P‘ 

‘

. 

we were questioning him. He was then on sick leave PIlOI't0v 

retirement. Those notes were totally unrevealing. 

I think that those records are in the same state todayrwy 
?\f _n . I7 

1?; that they were then. ' 

" 

if? 

There were none in the Castro affair except the resolts
' 

of our investigation invzlvisq the Mafia. 

The Cubella case is full.‘ That case did progress to the 
‘ 

"".-‘"5 " -T7 
' $7" ' "‘““=' 
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point that on the very day of President Kennedy's assassination 
. ‘, - -_ - . . a man was meeting with Cubella in Paris, and in response to 
Cubella's request offered him an assassination device that at 
the time of the investigation we understood he accepted but 
I have since'been told he did not accept. It was a bdllpOint 
pen converted into a syringe for injecting poison. 

Subsequently, arms were handed to Cubella by a Cuban 
refugee in Madrid, in the very early part of 1965, and two

_ 

catches were put down by boats off Cuba for Cubella. I think 
he may have recovered one of those but not the other. The 

records on that are pretty complete. ‘ 

_ 
So, generally speaking, on those things where the Agency 

was involved, with the exception of the association with the 
Mafia, where from the beginning the intent was assassination, 

the records are complete, and I think that if people look at 

those they will find this is so. - 

' Mr. Schwarz. Is the understanding that all records dealing 
¢ 

v 
- /—k€.____- with this subject, whether they are in Inspector General 

. . \*_____ 
,¢- , 

reports or underlying documents, would be produced for our 
' 

I/'_ F ‘- 
inspection? - /fa“ °4Q\ 
. i 7 z 
. =a > 

Mr. Colby. Yes. 
A 

3;. .-'

\ X ‘ 

If I may ask only the Committee's consideration of\the 

normal treatment of compartmentation and some discussion of 

possibly some individual names in it that we would hope that 

we might be able to handle very orivately, or necessary, or even 
{firm , |'-' |_‘¢~~__l 

iw ~ w
_ 

- 
k 

)1 
; U 

- Photocopy from 
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leave out. But the normal procedures. 

2 \ I Chairman Church. Very wall.

1 

3 ‘

. 

Now, ék. Schwqrz. 
4 . .

. 
i Ar. Scnwarz. Just to tidy up 0:3 mattgr. 

5 l

1 

-.-I F. n- n~ u J. rt- 

. § to the Director memorandum of April 14, l967.\ \‘““\~\ 
7 \ 

'

_ (The above mentioned dOCuHsn€ was 
marked as Colby Exhibit Mo. 54 

‘ 

‘ for idegcification.)

8 

‘9 

10 
\ Mr. Schwarz. I coma down with you On this document 

~» ... }-I. Q '3‘ rP 
11 and we will look at it fiogather? 
12‘ Hr, Colby. -I have a copy. 
13 ‘Mr. Schwarz. "Ks of April, l967, Mr. HcCone was no longer 

V \ 14 
r 

at the Agency, was he? ~
. 

15 Mr. Colby. 1'1O 
16 Mr. Schwarz. Was he than in his position with ITT, or 
17 did he have some other position? 
18 ‘ 

Mr.'Colby. I really don't know.
\ 19“ Mr. Schwar2.- In any event he wasn”t at the Agency? ' 

71 H- w+ 
2° ‘ 

Mr. colby.“ That is g _. 
21 Mr. Schwarz. The thing that is curious about this meno- 
32 

‘ 

raudum, with respect to the state of the record, is paragraph 
& 

‘

< 25 one, which reams as followg: 
24. "No memorandum can be located coverinc ih: Rucust 10, 1963; I 

. 
' ' 

. 

' “"7. .- \ 
‘ -' :'»*“@@ '

1I ~ 

Let ma mark as Com; as E\h1 _ 5 the John A. HcCon=~\\\\J 

25 
l how=v=’ it is hionly probable that owe exists " »***\\\

, phutocopy from S L‘; I']_\ r‘-.1 _ 

_ ~, Gerald Ford Library "C" ' \" l’ “ "' 
A) 
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_ 

Now, Hr. Hccone, was not in the Agency, is writinq a 
' 1 I v

‘ 

memorandum to ths Director, who was in the hqe:cy, referrino 1i 
a search by or on behalf of Hr. HcCona. I 

Now, did Hr. McC0na have documents outside the Agency, 

or how do you explain? ' 

Mr. Colby. I don‘t believe he has any documents. I have ‘ 

never asked him. But I don't believe he has any documents 

outside of the Agency. 

McCone wrote me that memorandum while on 1-1:. Knoche. Mr. 

was during a visit to the Agency and he Aéency prehises. It 

had the benefit of his ex—staff assistant, Hr. Walter Elder, 
. 

I _
\ 

helping him in doing a little research in this connection. l 

Mr. Colby. All that says is that they hadn't located it 

have located some since that time. - I think we U‘ 
'~< w5 D L1 

Mr. Schwarz. Pickigg up on a question of Senator Hart 

of Michigan, he asked you whether there had been evaluations 

in.COnn&CfiiOn with the Cuban missile crisis, and than you 

testified about evaluations post—Bay of Pigs and rather continua 

evaluatiofis of the subject of Cuba. But I take it those were 

not evaluations or re—evaluations of the subject of assassinatic 

Mr. Colby. All I can say is I think that question $ ‘HA 
‘ 

5 /.9
" 

a little obscure. !; 

I-lo 

xm 

I know that after the Bay of ?igs failure there was én,\M_* 

i;V:5ti§&tiUJ moi; of the E131: episode, and in the course ci 

what Tw were than to do_aud a program was 
1;_f.Y\ D r?¢:v_V._‘:-E ‘Tie; 

1 

- 

‘ 
_. 

».~_., ..~ .;)..n'.¢,:1..\l. :5 Phowwpvfrvm
_ 

that a discussion of 
er! 
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developed. And I an sp¢a<1nq KL second hand h re But a proqc 

was d=velop=d of :e=
\ 
that was a n&»lO1a oollcy, not jus“ a CIA —— Aegolnfl an 
cCOROmiC prsssur= oz Cuoa and cowL1.u1“g to suooor* tH_ 
various el-n=n s wnlch mlqht _venLual1y lead to a chance 

the Cuban goverhment through soma overthrow or othezwlse 
I thlnk some oropogauda programs were keot uo, some 2: 

activities uer kept up, sore traln 

tratsfi in‘ " J ‘ * 1 * A ~' v co Cu wer- \¢Q- uo, sow sabo_aqe opcraclows we- 

continued 

months. ' 

Right 

right offh 
'\ 

know that 

various t1 
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"J 1-4. 5' \I1 sor- economlc nressur- on Cuha, and 

of £eans to be 1nr11- p. 5 LQ 

“ad those contlzuso over tws £0 loalng save Q1 

af“er the 1962 Wlsslle CIlS1S —- I cannot 1o=nt1fy 

a.d Hers any oarticular r&Vl;W of that ~— but I 

that was a subj=c: of 40 Cownlttee c0ns1d_ra*ior a* 

er that rncludsd assass1na+1on or not I cannot Sev 

cSS, as I say, that 1f John TcCon2 d1dn t non 
lt was POE COVerFd lx those ilscussloxs because 1t 

-ry nard £0 cov-r th=n w1“hout hlS oelrg lPVOlVed 

man Cnurch = you fielilrq us that the much publ1— 

QStlqaLl0W of tn- CIA, which too} place followlrg uh- 
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. 
' I believe the Inspector General report after the Bay of

9 

10 

11 

12 
l 

_

e 

13 

14 .

_ 

y 

Mr. Colby. I think 
15 ‘V 

16 ‘

' 

17 ‘ ' ' 

18 
r

\ 

19 
, _ 
I to get tnet. 

2o ' 

21 
2'2 ‘ 

U 
23 ‘N 

1 

'

, 24 

25 
' r-1 “v ‘.- 
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7 
Pigs does not me3tiOn it, does it’

8 
l Mr. BI€Cklnfldg2. No.

O H1 

H. H‘ 11'- 

that a third agency problun? 

,

. 
:5. V. 

.., 
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there were three members it —— maybe 

believe thet report mentioned it. 

es been made available. Or is 

have it.
‘ 
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1 1 

government at that time —— are you telling us that in tho‘ I 

2 . , ; course of that revlew the Agency's involvement in the ass&fitin¢_ 
5 ‘

' 

tion efforts against Castro never came to light? 
Mr. Colby. I just don't know, Hr. Chairman. That i5 

U the answer I have to give you. I do not know. 

Mr. Colby. The report of the Committee that looked into
5 ‘_it, General Taylor, and the Attorney General and somebody else Q 

*4.‘ 4.) c .|_ 4." -a....__ Mr. Schwarz. Tnat 1S anotaer rrustretlon. Tnat oh; has 

béefi denied to us on the theory that it is part of the Kennedy 

Library end, therefore, we have to go through another channel 
»- '

\ 

. Does the CIA have a copy of the Taylor Regort? 
hm. Colby. I don't believe we do.’ I know we looked for l 

it a couple of years ago and at that time I was told we didn't 1 

‘ I hate to say here nnficr oath we do not have 0:2, but I 

know I tried to get ahold of it and was t0ld_u CO“?l§wQ€\¥&af 
, 

- / \ 9 
~:w*>>;*:'1" 

t.=‘~:zl.¢.L.| J ~‘ 

.9! 

'
I

Z 

'

i 

Dulles. I don't
. 

, 

'

. 

1 

Chelrman Church. Do we have a copy of the Taylor Re3gr§2~* 

!

I 

l SI 
>-_r<~'9 Q

I

§

: 

Ii2l/



Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 ,
‘

I ago that we couldn't have One. But there are lots of drawers 2%. \‘. .. ~ 

in those safes in that buildinq. 
\ \ 

3 '

- 

‘ 

I am not trying to evade iha question. I an trying to
4 

‘ say I don't think W: have 0:2. It could be. 
5 i . 

' 
- » 

\ we have a copy of our own Inspector General's report 
/ ; 
6 

, . . 

_ 
- 

1 
at that time.

\ 

7 - . 
-

. 
‘ Mr. Schwarz. Does that contain any mention of the \ 

8 ‘ 

. . . 
" 

. ~
- assassination subject? “ 

9 ‘ Mr. Colhy. No, it does.not. 
10*‘ Mr; Schwart. D0 you find it puzzling that the CIA doesn't‘ 

4 11 
1 

have a ccpy.of the report designed to review its activities 
12 in the Bay of Pigs, a report that led to substantial Presidantiil 
13 changes in the instructions with respect to your jurisdiction? 
14 ‘ 

Mr. Colby. Yes. 4 

‘
‘

\ 

‘
. 15 Mr; Schwarz. I mean, it is an important document —~ 

16 Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. _ 

17 ~ Mr. Schwarz: —— relatinq to the CIA. 
18 ‘ Mr._Colby. Yes, sir. ' 

-

_ 

lg 
3 

- Senator Schweiker. I wonder if rm. HcCone has a copy? 
2° H11‘. Colby. I would doubt it.

_ 

1 

- .1 - 

21 Senator Schweiker. That is why he came in, became of that? 
‘ 22 ' Mr. Colby. Roughly, yes. " 

23 Chairman Church. In the course of "tho investigation that
\ 

/2", 
=;"\ 

’? 
2'1“ 

if 

5% 1‘

Y

. 24 took place, this invastiflation that led to the Taylor = 

25 that took place in the aftzxrath of the Bay of Pigso@ €\ 
Phowcvnvfrvm ‘.-1,,“ --~\ ,\.-1..,¢,..-\.¢..-. 

' 

fjj
‘ 
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1 Were records kept, that is to say 
2 ; 

’ 

.
\ Hr. Colby. OE contributions? 

O 
- 

‘ 

. . ; . . . . 
_ 
Chairman Church. ho. Did ths investigation involve 

4 I

H 

written records? 
5 i 

.. 
< and transcribed?

\

6 

7 . 

Mr. Colby. 

_ 

Is there raw material 
investigation to which this Committee c 

I don't know the answe 
. 8 Chairman. Maybe Mr. Breckinridge can h 

9 Hr. Breckinridqe. I am not famili 
10 W I am familiar with the approach that wa 
11 within our organization when the Inspec 
12 

1 not iavolvad.in that study but I have h 

how they approached it. 
14 Their uhdarstanding of the Bay of 

13 ~ 

15 overall invasion plan and organization 
16 4 on that. _ _ 

’17 
‘ 

” By way of explanation for the omis 
18 the assassinations, so faw people knew 

‘ p 
19 it came to n0 0na'S attention —— simply 
20 

21 not a justification. It may not have b 
22 minds of the people who did know about 

1 . 

23 into the military operation. 

Mr. Schwarz. Hr. Dissel knew abo 
, . 

24‘ 
\ i 25 ‘ the main architact of the Bay of Pigs; 

__ _ V I - ~\ - _ y -; E--:_,7_~q Fa, yarn Photocopy from (,1) -L ,, kg, [M L; H - 
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Did it involva testim ony takan under oath 

relating to that 

ould gain access? 

r to the question, Mr 
elp us. 

at with that study. 
s taken at the time 

tor Gsnsral.—~ I was 

sard it discussed 

Pigs problem was the 

for that and concantrati. 

sion of raferance to 

about it, and I think 

did not discover it 

sen associated in the 

it with the inquiry 

nt it and he was certai' ,__ »=.m 
right? '§§ ;> 

1 at that time. And it may not have been by way of explanation, 
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,Mr..breckinridge. Right. 

, Mr. Schwarz. And Mr. Dulles, at least the records we 

put in on Wednesday, knew about it and he was substantially 

involved in the Bay of Pigs. Those gentleman surely would havg
, 

Is that fair?
‘ 

Mr. Breckinridqe. I would assume so. . 

. . . \ 

Hr. Colby. Certainly, yes. But again, 1f the focus was
1 

on the military operation, it might have been that that other 

operation was not involved in it. 

_ Mr. Sghwarz. The record further shows that on Hay 7, 1962, 

_ g was held with Attorney General Robert Kennedy in 4. 
>4 ,4 a meet

l 

which the contemporaneous document describing that meeting
\ 

indicates that he was nOt told that there was a continuing ‘ 

_

, 

and ongoing operation, but rather was told of somathinq wnich 

was not called an assassination but was called a projecc. Ha 
. ‘*._.__-—_—-\ 

' -. .. . \ 

was told of something whicn was referred to in the past tense;
\ 

1S that right? 
' '- \

rr 
Mr. Colby. It was in tha_past tense. Whether there.was 

. 

‘

\ 

any other discussion in that meeting on this subject we just 

don't know. . 
_ 

.

i 

I think I can interpret what happened. ‘ 

P. Ch \Q (D Hr. Breckinr 

The people who briefed Attorney General Kennedy are the 

ones who knew ahout what we call the first phase of the onerafiic 

. 
y _.1 

' “’ 
, _ro with the Haiiaa 

_ 

/$§’_iBaA 
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Colonol Edwards, who was Director of Socurity, under whosa 
\ -

‘ 

sugervision the first portion 06 that activity was carried on, 

had withdra-.~m' from ‘lit. " 

Tha operation, when it was raactivated later, was rsac:iv;§ 
on a conpartmanted basis, and COlOn2l Edwards did not know 

about it. - 
. ~ 

Mr. Schwarz. Even though it continued to involvs"tha
\ 

Y
1 

Mafia until early 1963? 1‘ 

Hr. Brackinridga. That is correct. COlOnel Edwards no 

longer knew what was oin on. So when he briefed the Attorna\ 
. 1 

. .
\ General he did not know that this sacond operation, this 

reactivation of the Op&r&tlOn that had formerly run under his ‘ 

responsibility —— ha did not know that it was ongoing. 

Mr. Schwarz. _who was responsible for the selection of 

Colonel Edwards and General Counsel Houston as being the 

psrsons who would go to brief Attorney Gsneral Kennedy? 

Mr. Breckinridge. I am not sure I know that. 

Mr.-Schwarz. It would have been someone of higher 
. w 
authority within the CIA; is that correct? 

'

\ 

. . _
‘ Mr. Brsckinridgs. We have triad to determine. ‘ 

bu. Houston, if I understand it, feels that he would not I 

have dons this unless he thought the Director knew. 

Hr. Schwarz. Knew what? 

Mr. Brackinridga. Knaw that he was going to do this. But - 

- , . » _/K‘ ,9/,\_ 
ho did not talk to th= Director about it. 7

6 \/ 
A .-\ 

. 1! ~ 

é 5 1 Phommpyfrmm 
7 

'r.'.»1*<\m (1 r?c"i'"~* I uw 50955 n 1a=a aue 51 Dc %‘g%fi'?°'<? Approved for Release: 2022/06/27 006673356



1

2

3

4

5 

. 6, 

'7

8

9 

10 

ll 

12 
ilfi 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I8 

19 

20 

‘2l 

22
E 

23 

24 

25 

Approved for Rslease: 2022/06/2'7 @@zs@%3ss'e W. 

I qafiher that it is not all that clear in Colonel Edwards‘
v 

either at this pQint in time. 

Mr. Schwarz. -So SOm90ne selected these persons to go 

and briof Attorney Gsneral Kennedy, number one. 

Number two, they did not know the plot for assassination 

was ongoing, although in fact it was? 

Brsckinridge. Correct. ' 

Mr. Schwarz. Number three: therefore, Attorney General 
_ 

,1 

Kennedy was given the impression that whaiever was going On f 

F? 

was over; 'is that correct? 

_Mr. Breckinridqe. I think that is correct as I reconstruct 

Mr. Schwarz. Can we deterhine than who was responsible 

Attorney General Kennedy, for selecting those persons D. H ya. D '13 to \.4 

instead of includin in the rouo other “srScnS who knew that 
, _ I“ 

the Mafia part of the assassination attempt was ohgoinq? 
' 

Mr. Breckinridqe. I don't think that we can now» 

As I say, there is no written record., 
Hr. Schwarz; who could it have been? Who was in a ‘ 

higher position of authority, in a position to make a decision 

as to who should brief Attorney General Kennedy? , . 

~ Hr. Breckinridge. I would assume that Hr. Bissel could, 

have. ¢ 
_ _ 

Hr. Schwarz. Was h; sfiill in the hqéncy in Hav of 1°67? 
; /€fTI;. 

Mr. Bfuckridqu. I don't know. I think_he may havsaf ”£ 

. 
’ ' '-"45. “(F 

I 
Z’ '.f_7 
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left by then. 

on my analysis of what happened 

The FBI approached COlOnel Edwards when their investigatim; 

his conversations, I think} were 

that time. I cannot reconstruct beyond that so I really can't ‘ 

give you an answer to the specific.question. But the initiative 

and not on clear facts. 

and incident in Las Vegas eventually produced his name, and
j 

with the General Counsel at 

came from the FBI. Colonel Edwards and Mr. Houston discussed 

it. Hr. Houston, I have been told, believes that the Director 

must have known. 

Hr. Schwarzi Which Director 

. Mr. Breckinridge. Whoever the Director was at that time? ‘ 

Mr. Colby. By that time. 

Mr. Schwarz. Of what agency? 

_ 
Mr. Colby. CIA. That would 

are we talking about? 

have been McCone. 
' Mr. Breckinridqs. He operated On the assumption that Hr. 

HcC0ne knew. 
' Mr. Schwarz. Knew what? . 

Mr. Breckinridqe. Knew that 

Attorney General. 

Hr. Schwarz. About? 

Hr. Dreckinridge. The record on this is very unsatisfactory 

(‘J 

find out when Hr. HcCone first lea 
Photocopy from _ '3: 

f F "5' 
"4" 

_ 

. 6,; 
- 4 .. . -1 ')\¢\ 
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they were going to brief the 

_. r‘ *- 
;d I can't clarify it for you because we have been t;ylRq -9 

rned of it after 
' ,{ =o;\
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1
. 85 lt \'!&S - 

- 

* Pman people discussed this with one another, what they 5 \
.

4 

5 . 

6 . 

. 

7 ' 

' Mr. Breckinridge. Yes,-he is. 
8 \ 

9 
\ ton, D.C.? 

' 
' 

- '

A 

lo Mr.'Bfeckinridge. Yes, sirv 
ll ' 

12 ‘ Hr. €olby._.California. 
13 

14 Mr. Colby. Yss, sir. V

_ 

. 15 I 

16 ' 

17' 

18 I

' 

'2R O 
-\ e ' 

I 

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. Helms or Hr. Bissel? 
2° l 

Mr. Colby. '2;-,5. - 

19 

21* l 

22 

231 
_ 4 

\ 
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‘ 

iiscussing, the record is simply not clsar and I dOn't t D. p-4. L1 P.‘ 

that we can feconstruct that satisfactorily today. 
Mr. Schwarz. Is Mr. Edwards still alivaZ 

Mr. Schwarz. Mr. McCona is still alive and is in —~ 

‘ 

-Mr. Schwarz. Has Mr. Helms the successor to Hr. Bisssl? 

‘ Mr. Schwarz. Well, let's leave a place in the record 
where we will insert it was either Hr. HCCOne or Mr. Bissel 

z 

who'had the job 5: Deputy Diractor'for Plans in Hay, 1962. 
Colby. It certainly wasn't Hr. McCons. 

,.._-\ »’ :1 ‘r-._. -<-.1;/?~ 

g conveyed to One anpther accurately as to what it was they w=r@ 

l Hr. Schwarg. Hr. Houston is still alive and is in WaShing~
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. 

Chairman Church. You see, the state of the record J%1u+ 
now sufigests a cover~up, another cover—up. It suggests that

j 

those who were selected_by the higher authority in CIA to 
~

\ brief the Attorney General had knowledge limited to an attenog 
on the life of Castro that had been concluded. 

It further suggests that they had no knowledge of continuizq 
efforts then underway, even though presumably their superigrg 
did have such knowledge. This leaves the Attorney General in 
a position of being told about the past program and not beinq 
told about.the present program, and we know that he later said 
to certain assistants of his that he had put a stop to

‘ 

assassination attempts on Fidel Castro and he may have been 
left with the impression, as a result of this meeting, that 
there were no further attempts. He may have said he wanted no 
further attempts. We don't know. But clearly he was not told 
that there were further attempts then underway. 

- Senator Morgan. Were we told yesterday or_the day before 
yesterday that he knew of the Cuban majors‘ operation?. 

»-
_ 

Hr. Schwarz. We were not told that. 
Mr. Breckinridge. I cannot clarify the question completely 

but I can introduce a little bit more.
t 

. 

’_ \ "When the discussion occurred Mr. Houston did go and@§af§RQ\ 
R? 

“\ 
ugL with General Carter, who was-than the Deputy Director -t

. 
4
0 §_ 

.9. \.__ 

__ 

Mr. Schwarz. which discussion are we talkirq about now?" 
Pm. Sreckinrilqe. The discussion about going to the Attor;aY 

C T‘! F“ -"3 !‘-1" 
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General. 
' To{go back, how the question arose, and it goes far afield . 

. 
'

I 

. 
_ . 

a _ _

9 

John Roselll, who was the Chicago member of th- Mafia WPO 
arranged the introduction or Ciancarato the Cuban syndicate 
head, thrcugh.whom they initially tried to run this operation -~ 

Giancana had a personal love afifair with a well know entertainer 
who was than in Las Ve as, and she wassuspected by him of than 
having an affair with nother well known entertainer. ' 

tions were flISt made — 

Schwarz. Int oduced to the Mafia personnel? 
Breckirridge Yes_ 

Colby Betwe_n CIA andtte_Maf1a 
And asked Maheu tozrrange to have the 

. a -
- 

Giancana went to Robert Maheu, through whom these introduc- 

‘ Mr. - 

u rt 

Mr. _ 

' .‘ . .

I 

Mr. . e . 
'

. 

Mr. Breckinridge. 

room of the male entertainer in Las Vegas bugged. They hired
0 then did this. The roommate stumbled a private detective wh 

on the equipment,-the private detective was arrested, and the 
FBI investigative trail led from thegrivate detective to Haheu 
to Giancana and eventually to'CIA. Giancana had insisted that 

. 

he had helped Haheu with the introduction Maheu help him because 

to the head of the Cuban syndicate, and Maheu had then agreed 
to get a private detective to do it. 

So this arose in the context ofa domestic\dolation of 
wiretapping laws and the FBI was investigating it on that basis. 

’ Because the trail 
CI w o 

_/ 

1' 

led to Hiancana andlbselli, who waspx 
» ./w_\.- 

|._., H, Photocopy from ' 
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J 1 ‘third member of the syndicate involved in this, both~wf whom 

A2 
‘ were high on the FBI list, as they progressed towards developing 

3 a prosecution, they came to Colonel Edwards, the FBI did, and 
4 

‘ 

said what is your position on this. The position of the Agency 
5 as stated by Qolonel Edwards was we did not want them prosecuted 
6 1because it would expose what he understood to be this operation 
7 and I guess the time sequence gets a little fuzzy in my mind. 
5 Mr. Schwarz. Did he tell the Director of the FBI the 
9 nature of the operation, or simply he told him it would concern 
10 some sensitive matter? ' 

11 
i 

Mr. Breckinridge. He told him it was an intelligence 
12 operation in country, and the Mafia was being used for that 
13 purpose. So in the discussions as it progressed, it dealt with 
14 the wiretap prosecution. Colonel Edwards in discussing it 
15 with us in 1967, according to our notes, said that they briefed 
16 the Attorney General all the way, but at that time Colonel 
17 ‘Edwards, I think by the time they did it, Colonel Edwards thought 

‘

.

\ 

18 ‘it was over. So the Attorney General and the FBI were not told 
. 

' .
- 

19 the complete story. '

g 

20 Hr. Schwarz. They weren't told the most important part 
21 ‘of the story, and that was that it was continuing. 

22 
‘ 

Mr. Breckinridge. They didn't know that, that is correct.
1 

* 23 Chairman Church. So you have here two violations of law. 

24 Apart from what was told to the Attorney General, you have two 
violations of law. One, the wiretap, it was an illegal oggrgtieh 25 

. 

Y 

Y ./1 r'n,9\ 1 
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|

\ 

we may have three. Second, it is certainly an activity that 
‘ 

- 

\=.4 

the basic law prohibited CIA from engaging in, domestic activity 
Mr. Colby. CIA was not involved in the wiretap. 
Chairman Church. As I understand it, the CIA was involved 

because it engaged a private -~ 

Mr. Breekinridge. I am sorryo 
Chairman Church. Maybe I misunderstood. 
Mr. Breckinridge. We didn't learn about this until after 

the FBI found out about the Mafia involvement in that wiretap 
This was done by a private detective hired by a private businessfla 
at the request of Giancana. Y

y

I 

Mr. SehwarzL CIA agents had committed the crime, in this 
case, but not on behalf of the CIA. 

Mr. Breckinridqe. No, no. 

Mr. Sehwarz. Isn't that accurate? 
t Mr. Breckinridge. No.

_ 

1 Mr. Colby. 'I wouldn't call Giancana an agent, getting 
back to our definitional problems. 

fir. Schwarz. CIA associates.
_ ‘

\ 

. Mr. Colby. CIA instrument. We had a contact with Giancana, 
obviously, and with Maheu. They decided on their own to do 
this wiretapping, or bugging, or whatever it was, without our 
prior knowledge. VThey got caught. Then they said if this is 

fully investiqated and brought out, it will bring out the CIA 

‘ 
, 

» 

'.~'\4___ H100 
Photocopy from I 1. ,1‘; ~~. , -- \ ,1». ~= 

‘ " ‘ ‘f 
-Lc,.>~> ‘~ L ji 

collaboration on the other subject, and then decision,ya_ mud 
.. . , 

, I .-. F77J“ J 
Gerald Ford Library ‘ ' 

:. :_, Ll-I \l;s hxx in 
N" 50955 D“°I“‘321u5BU5, P§§;o@§forReease;zozzoozvcoeevssse



, 

I 

Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 - 

5 1

\ 
5 the case? v 

3. 3 4 Mr- C°1bY- It was drop9ed_ 
5 '

. 

. 6_ 

-a 
9 _ ' 

' -—--
. 

1o~
, 

ll 

12‘ 
13‘ 

14
1 

15 

1s~ 
1'7‘ 

18‘
_ 

19' 

20 

21 

l 
22 

‘
4 

23 ‘ 

' 24 

25 

5.7-’; \J c) L-L K1 L‘ . . 

NH 509.55 D0cId: 32105805 Pane fill 
Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 

2 Chairman Church Af ‘ 

- ter which the Ju@gi¢e D0 -= partmcnt dz-

\ 

J-J 

t° G0 and brief the \ttorne * 7 General to the degree bri efed. 
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Senator Hart of Colorado. was tho CIA not C0hCflfflnd that‘ Giancana hay have told Somethinfl about this Cuban 0DafGfiiOn to \ 
I

. s fumale entartainsr who also may hav¢_told the male ' 

th 

entsrtainar? 

Hr. Brackinridga. No. If I understand what h&pp2nEd, and I am nOw describing what Mr. Haheu.said, and I get thii’__¢;/_ from having raad some filss at the Department of JUStiCQ:\/"”’_d* 
recsntly -— when Mr. Haheu tried to explain to the FBI his 
position and tried_to provide a rationals for doing this, ha‘ 
said I thought there was a leak in Chicago and I wanted to \ have the room of this sntsrtainér bugged so I could find out if 
Giancana had lsaksd. 

V 

-

_ 
The FBI qava this the kind of credit I think it was entitled 

to. They didn't pay much attention to it. This was somethinq ' 

he triad to develop to justify his inVOlV:meRfi. 
j Thsra is no indication that there were any leaks from 

Chicago that we know of, something that he would know of, and 

thinq] 
there was no instruction On our part for him to do such av a

_ 

'a:d it was for anothsr rsason Giancana asked him to do it.- 
Senator Hart of Colorado. As far as you can tell from the 

racord, tho CIA was not concerned that Giancana and his f enale 
friend, or her male friend, may have blown the Cuban oparation? 

Mr. Brsckinridga. No.
. 

Sanatot Hart of Colorado. It was purely who was Sl:&Dinq 
i ’, Y 

. 
. 

_ vxifflQ}\ with whom! 
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Hr. Dreckinridge. I _ that is still the case.£55:// 

_ I woulfl like to add 

over to brief the Attorney G 

go speak to General Carter 
understood -- 

Mr. Colby. General 

Agency at that Paine. 

Mr. Breckinridge. 

in due time might brief 
did brief the Director, 
written in 1967 say there is n0 indication that General Catie: 
was briefed on the full 

So while he did approve 

General about this association with 
indication that he was told the full

W 

Q1113 

Car 

~— h 

the D 

ho w 

I‘ 
D’ 5. 3" 

. General Carter said that he 

their going

~ 

rt- -.- 
._1 and briefing 

the Mafia, there is 

story than either. 
Mr. Schwarz. Then in August of 1963, the document 

you provided for us last time, 
-‘-' 4- I-—'> 

F? 

ongoing opera-ion; is tha_ correc-_ ,- 

r-Ir. Breckinridge. I thin}: by then he knew that thefs" 
operation was goinq 

. 

' 

. \_ » ’ 

" \____ __/ 

Helms did know about 

eneral, the general counsel did 

ter was Deputy pirector of the 

e understood the situation and 

as then Mr. HcCone. Our notes 

de£ails of fihe assassination plot. 

T20 

that 

the 

,1 r<__ 

Hr. Schwarz. He sent to Direccor HcCone the memorandum 
which had been prepared concerninq the meeting with Attorney 
General Kennedy, which indicated that the Operation was complit-‘ 

further thinq. fThafi prior to qQ1pq 

irector. We don’t know that he 

= A**orr'v

P

1 

So the inference from that paper record is that Hr. Helms was 
COnC:Hlinq affirmatively from the Director of Central Yntel1i'?w-- 
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.1 . 

3 
, in the same way as somebody had concealed from the Afitorney 2 

‘ 

" ' 
‘ General the fact that the plot was ongoing. 
5 

, . Is tnat a fa1r.character12at1on? 
4

. ‘ Hr. Colby. I don't know. 
5 '. 

.

- Mr. Brecklnrldge. Could I see the memo? 
6

. 
. 

- Chairman Church. The memo uses verbs in the past tense.7 
- hm. Schwarz; The cover memo from Helms to HcCone trans~ 6 . . 

. 

. 
-

’ 

‘ 

mlttlng a copy of the memorandum concernlng - Hay, l962 
9 . . 

‘ 

- ~-
. 

meeting wlth Attorney General Kennedy.
‘ 

10 
. . . 

. 
,

I 
Mr. Brecklnrldge. May I say flrst I don t know. I ll . L 6 _ ;_ L. L - 

. 

'

* juse call your atuenelon LO the thlrd paragraph.
i 

12 ‘ 

Mr. Schwarz.' Of the memorandum from Director Helms? 

Y‘ If’ (I: 

15 
‘ Mr. Breckinridge. Yes. “He was than D.D. 

14 Hr. Colby. The basic memorandum, of course, merely
1 15 referred to a sensitive CIA operation and then in Hr. Helms\ 

16' in the paragraph says I assume you are aware of the nature 
17 of she operation discussed in the attachment. 

- 

. . -

‘ 

18 Again, this was an attempt not to refer on paper to what
_

- 
19 ‘ 

it was. ' 
4

D 

20 Hr. Schwarz. But the attachment refers to it in the 
21 ‘ 

past tense. 
fw~\ 

I'<-3 
'11 0 .Q;' by 

aT/ 
3 

22 Hr. Colby. I agree. 5; 5‘ 
' 

\-‘

| 

VJ’; 

., 

yV 
23 

y 
Senator Rorgan. ho is this memorandum from” 

~.\ w/. 24 Hr. Colby. The Hw1OYER1YW we ar%_discussinq now of T**‘“ . 

\___
E 

25 -August 1953 us: to the Di:=c:cr'from Hr. Helms. It attachen . 

'."" *-~.\ 1' /$1"! <-*-*r.~ *"~'~'
» P"'°‘°‘°PYf'°"‘ U'\1:&’i.) &‘i..;('_1=;.'\§ E1

i 
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r 1 ;4 a copy of the briefinq of the AttOInaY General in 1952 2
. E. 

*< 

Ssnator 
‘ s ,

_ 

that you 5 
_

' 

wars r¢ad1Qq from a few momsnts ago, who pfaOgrgd. 

4 ‘ 

. . 
1 that? 

5
2 

6 . ~

' 

and_l'I1.<: in 1967.
, 

'1 , ., < 

.
- Ssna or morgan. when you say thgrg 1S no 

8 . he knsw, that 

p-. 
.6 -4 {L P. 

is just an assumption on your part, that you 
9 

. . . QOSlC1Va &VldenC&? don't have any 
10‘ 

3 Hr. Br=ckiflridg¢. That is correct. 
ll 

12 
1 arl knew w 

13 

or-Morgan. _Tha truth is you sort of Suspect they Senat 

hat ‘ was~qOihq OH-' DQn't you think that is truo? 
rackinridge. No, not necessarily. Mr. B 

33. E 14 
r When we conducted our ¢stigation we infierviewad the 

15 P¢OPl= directly inVOlVsd in the opsrahion, thoss that wore 
16 ‘ tried to reconstruct what happened with th=m. availabla, and 

tarviswsd different p:Ople. I did not interview 
17 ‘We in 
18 

‘ Hr. Bissek. I did intervisw Hr. Harvey. 
19 w¢ submit 
20 only. We did 

I 

Where his zr 

not intsrvisw him. 
31 1 name appeared in the course of our inquiry we >@ 

\ 22 ‘ put it in our {G 

23 
6 to people who approachcd it gs Qe did. 

24 The extent o
_ 

_= 
- :6 

:10 ru 05 .¢ C . " 
_ 

-- “ construct nor ~c1r.to assume. ,*y;,; ‘ Jufi easy 
Photocopy frflm 
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Morgan. Hr. Sreckinridge, the transcript or ram ;_ 

‘ Mrl.BY¢¢§infid9¢- This was Prepared by 5nOfiher in$D&QtQr 

cation thai 

ted this r=port_to then—Dir¢ctor Helms, one copy 

report so thafi,he would see how the record appsarr' 

\ .'=< '-' 
'

I E Eh: kno"1=A~= of thas¢ diffurant peopl= is
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Photocopy from I can't answer your question. G“mdFwdUbm“ 
‘

. 

i't have C. ,-. C: 
_ Senator Horqan. In other words, if you 

evidence that they'did know, you just assumed that ~— you 
didn't assume that they didn't know, you just said there is 
no evidence? 

.

_ 

Hr. Breckinridge. That is correct. ‘

1 

Senator Schweicker. Let me ask the question another way. 
The documentetion you collected and what you do have 

positively, who was the highest ranking official, according 
to your records, who knew? 

Chairmen Church. According to the positive documents 
that you have of knowledge. 

Mr. Breckinridge. First, let me say we did not have 
documentation. It was based mostly on interviews, this 
eriod involvin the Mafia.

*

9 

. The highest person that we understood that knew during 
> _,_u__e_ 

the first phase with Mr. Bissel. That we clearly did kn5H**“**—f— 
about it: There was discussion at one point in which Hr. 
Bissel, Colonel Edwards, the two of them, met with Hr. Dulles 
and had a conversation in which I can best say there was 
doubletalk as to what they were discussing. 

It is open to question how clearly this was stated toqgte 
,-~ "

1 

Hr. Dulles and whether or not Hr. Dulles understood. Z? 3 
At the time that we vet; makiuw the izquirv it was our ‘ 

opinion that Hr. Dulles nrobuwly knew, but I can't put it h:"0n4 
. 

. -q-.~.<=n '73 :72-v.;='*rnK:w~ '

‘ 
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, 6 1 that. M 
? 2 '

a recall. 
.

, 

4 ‘ 

when was your investigation? 

‘ 

Senator Schweicker. He left the Agency in 1961, as I 

5 
. . . . . . 

Mr. Breckinridge. Our investigation was in 1957. 6 .

7 

8 \ 

while they had met with 
9 _

. 

l0 

ll “
‘ 

12' Castro in.such terms that he felt that they had conveyed the 

not in precise terns. As Colonel Edwards said to us, we
\ 

And our discussion with Colonel Edwards, who described 

Dulles, that the conversation was 

didn't use_any bad words, which meant they didn't use the 
word "assassination," but they discussed an operation against 

15 
l message to Mr. Dulles. But there is room for doubt. 

14 Senator Schweicker. Once Mr. Dulles left the Agency, who 
15 then became the highest rankinq person to know, according 
15 to your investigation? ' 

\ . 17 ' Mr. Breckiniidge. If Hr. Dulles did in fact understand, 
18 he would be the highest person at this point. r

' 19 Senator Schweicker. At this point. But he left the -_ 
20 Agehcy in 1961. Five years of assassination attempts wentydns 

.7 Q 21 after that. 
23 You conducted an investigation in 1967. What did'that“,-l

I 

23 period show as to who was the highest rankinq person who knew? 
34 Mr. Hreckinridqe. Hrl HcCone did not know until much_lat.r, 
35‘ until after it was all over. ' 

cg 
/Z.\ 

,1

u 
\~_-.‘/‘ r*"_' 

L-I 
.’-'1 

K.) P 
'-.1 ‘ 

'7 

El 
\- Y"/.7" 
a \~.:*Z;1{r 
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~ this meeting when it occurred in 1960, left us with the impresgiy
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16 
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18 

19 
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21
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- M§.'Colby. He knew in 1963, 
‘ Mr. Breckinridge, About a past event 

Mr. Colby. w1,1»_re 

Hr. Breqkinridge. That is right. 
Chairman Church.

I 

Mr. Dreckihridge. 

precise a.swer becausefi 

to recoestruct is not precise and i: som 
clear. We were left with some uncertain 

9;‘. 
,1 U! e . tances not at all 

ty. 

‘ 
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. Q} , 

was still activities going on.' i 

Can we get the answer first? 

Excuse me. I can't give you a more 
sometimes the record that we were able 

Senatcf'Schweicker. Wouldn't that be the key issue of 
your'whole 

me? 

' 

_ -9 2,1 Senator Schweicker. I am flabbergastsd. \\\~”;p 
Hr. Breckinridqe. Let me describe 

He_were doing the invesiigation for Hr. 

Hr. Helms’ 
. 

_ V 

,
q sugmitted 

interview 

interview 

assumption 

In this Sense, ordinarily, when we coniuct an investiqatio 
a general

f -.< and in 

NH 5095.5 DucId:321lJ5Bl]5 PRHP 55 
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the in 

Helms 

was that he could complete the gaps 

investigation, and you mean to say you can't tell 

./"“"\ 
. . _ , :' '° K Mr. areckinridge. 10, sir. i, '§ 

4 
. e b, .J ‘ 

4'2 

vestiqatio:.. 

as the Director 
involvement was sonethinq Known to him and we 

our description of what happened to him. We fiid no 
him in the course of our investigation. Ve did not 

COne.' We did interview the other parties who

. 

investigation, we would conclude with recomwendatio—" 
is'instance we fiiJ .;\. We reconstfuutefi as well as 

Fx%_iG;d\ 

were available to us. But when we qave it to Hr. Helms the ‘
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we could what happened. find the report went one copy only to 
Mrfxxelms who hzld it. we 

Inspector General then may 

discussion with him, which 

portion of the report, bec 

assassination plans, as we 

with him had to do with th 
said that we simply undert 

as best we could'reCOnstruCt it; 
So we were reportinq 

without having interviewed 

only, and quite frankly in 

have no purpose other than 

for decisions as he felt a 

Senator Mondale. Wow 

Dulles knew, but yet there 

the Executive Director dat 

"Individuals who were 

That is the Mafia pro 
"were Messrs. Dulles, 

Sheffield, Edwards, Willie 

attorneys for Robert Haheu
1 

Mr. Breckinridqe. Hr. 

of his understanding of what Colonel Edwards had to say. 
Our discussions with Colonel Edwards left us with ; 
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had only one discussion. The
V 

have had others. We had only one 
3- was an we gave him the first 

ause we investigated three different 
described them then, and our discussic 
e-approach we had taken, and we 

ook to reconstruct what had hap;e;ed' 

to Hr. Helms what we had rsconstructe% 
him as such. It was in one copy 

1967 we expected would ‘ 

'

I 

to tell him what the situation was 

4.1 -4. \_.\n-. 
p. 

rr 

pprcpriate. 

, vou say it is not clear whether 

is a memorandum from Osborn t;-—-*—fl“ 
\_.-._._-—- - ‘-— 

ed 2/15/72, which states, I'quofie:
_ 

I 

,.~ *::\ 
aware of ; project" —— “-ruff 7' 

£5‘ ,4. In 

ject —~ 
_ 3w 

Bissel, Colonel Kinq, Colonel \”f~’” 

m Harvey, James P. O'Conxall) and
n 

Osborn is writing that on the basis 

. 

'_::'_l.'-;Z"ZP;i;|‘.‘i'v L3. 
,_.. (/1
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Colonel Edwards believes that Mr. Dulles understood the 
cofivarsation. He also said that he angfiqud in doublatalk so 
that there was rooh for misunderstanding. \ 

bk. Schwarz. I show you a document stamped 0012, hgadgd 
John Rosalli and ask you what it is. ‘ 

Mr. Brsckinridge.' This is a memo orsoared in the Office . 
- ' '

\ 

of Security describing JOhn Rosalli, who is the first of aha 
members of the syndicate who was used to arrange"tha introductich 
to the haad of the syndicate in Cuba. 

' 

Hr. Schwarz. And Qritten when? ‘ 

Hr, Brsckintidqs. l am not sure. I suspect it was/u;i;@:%- 
. 

' 

. _ _ "\.s------- in 1973 out I wonla have to check. 
Mr. Schwarz. Does it rsfar to a Castro aSSiSSin&tiOn 

attempt involving the Mafia? 

Mr. Breckinridqe. D025 the word "assassination" appear? 
I think it rsfars to the 91 rn 1». 91 . 

Mr. Schwarz. Do you have any doubt, in fact, this is 
'

s I ’ 
- - .- . . , . rafarring to the assassination atfcrt involving Laheu, Roselll; 

.qQv¢Qq_ Trafficante, in connection with Castro? ’ 

lfl 
a. That is correct. 

_ 
~?/ 

F. F». 
'-Q 

t Hr. Brackinr 

(T If F- U) Mr. Schwarz. And does document prepared by the 
Office of Security state "the DCI was briefed and gave his 
aooroval"? 

- ¢ 

.

‘ Hr. 3f:Ck1nfldq¢. _It does. . 

. Schwarz. And who was tho DCI in huqust, 1960? 
u . 

.

‘ 

if 
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L/bran, M§.'Erackinridge. That was Hr.'Dul1as. 
Mr. Schwarz. Now, 

1 “ 
therefore, either Mr. Dulles did approve 

which the document says, or somebody wrote a document in 
connection with the inve 
Mr. Dulles approved. Uh 

Mx. Breckiaridge. 

the case. 

The undsrstahding o 

Dulles does know or did 

as desczibed to us raised a queStiOn of doubt. That we did 
not resolve. 

Chairman Church. I 

that there was at least 

not Hr. Dullas knew of t 

Mafia, and its purpose, 

stigation which irresponsibly says' 
ich is the case? 
I don't think that either is necessarily 

f the Oifice of Security is that Hr. 
know. The question that was raised 

in the course of our inquiry was that the nature of the meeting 

think if we accept your testimony 
81!‘. 

he .._. 

to 

element of doubt as to whether or
\ 

connection betwaen the CIA and th: 
assassinate Hr. Castro, let's get ' 

back to Senator Schweicker‘s question. After Hr. Dulles left
0 

seve§al more plots were formed inV0lVi:q the CIA and having»Q*¢§’ 
tevnts on the 1i‘: o‘ C"stro 

: '3 
- M, to do with subsequent at .,5 ,_e _- _ Q . . ; 

Now, what does your 
tall us with respect to 
following the departure 
of these ongoing operati 

bk. Breckinridge. 

it is clear that the Dir
. 

investigation sho
3 

1 and what can you _, 
the highest officials in the CIA, 

of Hr. Dulles, who may have had knowladg 
ofis? - 

when the operation 

actor at that time 
N" 5"955 D°°Id‘321u58u5 P;fi;o;£forRebase:2O2ZOW27CO6673356 
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isenator Schweicker. And who was the Director at thag 
time? 

n was the operation renewed? Chairman Church. ._< If (1. 

Hr. Breckinridga. The operation was actually reactivated 
in April of 1962. It was planned to be reactivated prior tg 

. 
1\ the amployca who had responsibility for it did not that but 

get free until April of '62 when he actually reactivated it. 
Thare is no indication that anyone above the level of Mr. 
Bissal in 1961, at the time that this was discussed, there 
is no indication that ahyone above his level knew that it 
was to be reactivated. This 0 er, Hr. Harvey, than tcqk

I

h PH 3..-. Q 

it over and attempted to run it throuqh the balance $11 
1.’-'2 Q» ]-4» I1 

of 1962, after April. '

\ 

Hr. Schwarz. He did that at the instruction of Yr. Uelms, 
did he not? 

I 
Mr. Breckinridge. Hr. Helms became aware of this at a 

later point.
_ 

_
I "'The COnfuSiO3, as perhaps we discussed the other day, Hr. 

Helms signed off on a project that was originally initiate 
by Hr. Bissel called ZR Rifle, and ZR Rifle was a project\§;u;\

1 

E). 

Hr. Sissel was quoted as saying was at the urgency 06 the']‘”‘; 
" -f'""'". ' 

I1
k W \ White House. It was made no more specific than that. We 

don't know where in the White House.‘ ‘~-~ 
‘ ZR Rifla was described as an executive action capability, 
a capability to oermit assassinations if someone called for . 

"" 5“955 D“°I“‘321u5Bu5 P§§;o@QforRe@ase;zozzomzvcoeevssse
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I/bran’ 

Harvey was given the responsibility of this by Hr. 
l and-originally it continued as a separate action from 

nsib 

wedded. 

I-LI? . 

prci 

ficd 

the Castro o eration, but Hr. Harve' was also qiven that 1 . 

ility, and for all intents and purposes they became 

Helms was-the person who formally approved ZR Rifle 

act. ZR.Rifle had a dual purpose that has not_been 

by our inquiry. It apparently was in fact used for 
tated purposes, as far as organizational activities went 

, which was to §£€§i§%€fie§; and Hr. Helms, when he 
Ved the project, authorized accountinq on certification, 
meant that rather than the usual vouchers supporting 

ditures, that the officer involved would simply certify 
the 

d a 

of l 
‘ Q 

‘£1.11’; 

money had been spent and this would be accented. 
project.amount of some dollars, $7300 ~ $lQ,O00_—— 
"t to include the salary of an agent, some to include 

expenses. 

So Mrl Helms’ main aooearance in the aoproval of ZR Rifle k_ -_ 

not 

iar 

Hr. 

ho 

Mr. 

Mr. 

necessarily equate with the date when he became 
with the Castro operation. 

Schwarz. Because of the dual purpose of Rifle, Rifle 
. -\ -\ 

en, rifle files ani used rifles? a ’ 

Breckinridqe. It may mean either or both. 

Colby. It is supposed to disassociite but sometfivus
- 

» -v1 .-iv. |--\ r-v ---\ .-\ P< 1~<~»-w 
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there §s Ehat kind of association.'
1 

‘ Hr. Breckinridge. I told you that I would look for when 
Hr. Helms‘ nan: first clearly appeared and I haven’t dong that_ 
I was out of_town yssterday. 

Mr. Schwarz. Do you have the msmo of February 1962
\ 

f*__““"" when Hr. H=lms, according to Hr. Greer, Inspector Gsneral,\s_~_ 
"authorizsd William Harvey by mimo to handle the §IOjcCt on \ 

a special basis"?! 

Ur. Breckinridga. Do I havs a'copy of that memorandwn? 
Mr. Scfiwarz. Yes. » ‘ 

rstri ave Hrl Brsckinridgs. It is in the files and we can 
;.-. ff‘ 

Chairman Church. Hr. Bissel was the Deputy Direoior of 
Plans. The rscord would indicate that he knaw of ihs ra- 
activation of the opsraticn to assassinate CaSfir0'ix April of 
1962, and nr. Harvsy, I take it, was assigned that duty? 

I-11:. Brsckinridgg. If I may go back, it was in tha fall 
of 1§s1. 

, ¢ _. 
- - 

Photocopy from - ~’ 
Gerald Ford Library
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, Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is probably correct. It 
was in the fall of 1961 that Mr. Harvey was given this assignmen* 
by Mr. Bissel. I think Hr. Bisscl left in 1962. I am not sure 
of the dates, So Mr. Bissel would have known at that time. 
But I am not sure after that. 

Chairman Church. Helms succeeded Mr. Bissel as chief 
of operations?

y 

Mr. Colby. Deputy Director of Plans. 
Chairman Church. Deputy Director for Plans. ‘ 

Your record shows that Helms had knowledge of the ZR Rifle 
~ ' 

. ' /"’—'—""\ 
\ operation, which, among other things, was to develop an axecu*<"n 
capability —— whatever that means. Presumably that means a 

__ . ~44 . , l, . _ \ capability to conduct an-assassination if and when authorized ‘ 

by proper authority? 
~

. 

. Mr. Breckinridge. That is my understanding. 
.

I\ 

Chairman Church; Is that-your understanding? ff 
. _ 

" 

.:;’€.' 1 

‘ 

,Mr. Ereckinridge. Yes, sir. 
_ 

‘T5 

~ Chairman Church. Do §6u£ records show that, or is that 
. I"'__ 

based u on what has been revealed throu h your interrooation? P 
L s , 

. J < 
__ .\-* - ~ 

Mr. Breckinridge. Pirst{flet me go back and clarify, then 
I will answer this euesthgn} if I may. 

1 

Hr_ Helm; approved YR Rifle, which the record showshas the 
5~.-4 

responsibility of stealing codes} essentially. 

My understanding, from my interviews, is that ZR Rifle hid 
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' 

also the responsibility for executive action capability. That
\ 

is Q difficult phrase. 

The record does not show that Mr. Helms knew when he approve 
the project that it had this dual role. So from that point of 
view, I have a record that shows what the project was supposed 1 

to have been as far as its open description, though classified, 
and the_result of our interviews with Hr. Harvey which tell the 
other story about executive action capability. So it does not, 
the record does not show that Mr.Helms at that time knew what 
that was. _ 

_ 

~

. 

Chairman Church. If Harvey knew that it had this other 
aspect, who would have told him to develop such a capability, if, 

it were not his superior? ' 

Mr. Breckinridge. I think that is a logical conclusion, but 
I was distinguishing what the record showed and what our intervie- 
developed~ 

_ 

' 

_ 

"~ 

Chairman Church. Didn't you ask Harvey in interviewing 
,' 

.\ 

him whether or not Helms had told him to develop this capability‘ 
as a part of the ZR Rifle? 

Didn't_you ask him who toldihim to develop this capability,‘ 

Mr. Dreckinrid e. Your question is a ver ro er one, and . Y P P 

my difficulty is with the record which goes back to what Bissel l 

instructed Harvey to do. .
" 

Mr. Schwarz. Before Helms took the job,~Bissel told Harvey

K 

u 
_/ 

‘
' 

' 

I 

‘ Photocopy from 
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i to take charge-of the Castro assassination project? 

nu 

Aron 

202

5 " 3 
‘ 

7 Mr. Breckinridge. Bissel told Harvey to create the execup 
- 3 action capability. ~ 

' 
‘

_ 

Pho 4 Mr; Schwarz. But he also told him to take charge of the 
5 1 Castro assassination project using the Mafia; isn't that 
6 correct? 

_ > 

Y Mr. Breckinridge. Now, there is no record except the 
8 record that came from our interviews on this score. All I 

9 am trying to do is draw the distinction between what the record 
10 ‘shows and what our interviews;developed, and there are gaps 

11 in that. 
‘ 

' s 

12 3 chairman Church. Your interviews show that Mr. Bissel, who 

WARD

I 

PAUL 

13 3preceded Helms, told Hr. Harvey to develop an executive action 

14 ‘capability, which was a capability to assassinate if and when 

15 §ordered; right? 

15 y 

Mr. Breckinridge. That is correct. 

17 Chairman Church. And your records show that Hr. Bissel 
' _ 

_ 18 also Qnstructed Harvey to take over the Castro assassination 

19 attempt, which was connected with a continuing relationship ~d 

O.C. 

20003 

30 between the CIA and the Mafia? . 

v 
' »i 

, 31 I Mr.-Breckinridge. I think that is a correct assumption)- ,5" 

lhn

c 

$1.,

W 22 *yes-
y 

. 23 Chairman Church. Now, when do your records show that Helms 
w ' 

'
.

\
, 

:- 

24 lbecame aware;of Hervey’: whole assignment as given him by 
1

. 

41017 

25 ‘ Bissel ? PhutocopYf\’°m 
' 

Gerald Ford um-arv 
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1' 
l 

_ 
Mr; Breckinridge. I don't have the accurate date. we have 

2 ‘the 16 August 1963 memorandum. i promised Mr. Schwarz t€;€_?___ 
l 

- 

_ _ 
“"§~____ 

5 would try ahd find the date, and I was out of town yesterday 
1

. 

4 ‘ and simply didn't do it. But I have to go through the record 
l , 

5 ‘ to find the earliest date that we have, and I simply have to go 

5 into the record to dig this out. '

_ 

7 
1 

Senator Schweiker.. Do your records show the date of when 

3 the actual latest assassination attempt was finished? 

9 Mr. Schwarz. For Castro? 

10 ‘ Senatoi Schweiker. Yes._ When was that timeframe, rouohly? 

ll 
‘ ' Mr. 5reckinridge. You are talking about the Mafia connecti 

12 1 ;Senator'Schweiker. _No; I am talking about when did we 

13 ‘finally cease and desist in attempting to assassinate Castro, 

14 from your records?
u 

15‘ Mr. Breckinridge. Let me, if I may, and I don't mean to 

16: Confuse the issue —- the Mafia connection from beginning to end 
. l 

17‘ was an attempt to assassinate Castro. The operation was called 
A __ 4 

18, offflfinally in the Spring, perhaps February, of 1963. 

19 * Senator Hart of Michigan. What year? " 

Mr. Breckinridge. 1963. _" 
x ” 

20 

21 
‘ Mr. Schwarz. That is the Mafia part? »_ 

22 I 

Mr. Breckinrioge. Yes, sir. The Cuballa Association has a 

23 ldiffcrcnt origin. 
' 

V

' 

24 
‘ Chairman Church. First, who called off the Mafia operatic: 

25 Mr. Brcckinridge. As near as I could tell, Harvey- 
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‘ Chairman Church. Harvey? 

‘ Mr: Breckinridge. Harvey. Harvey decided that it couldn't 
~ - > 

loperation.
,

u 
¢- > 

at directly to the Bay of Pigs. 

32105805 
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phase that followed with the_Mafia. 

memo to the files, and I can't recall now-who did it. 

hith Robert Kennedy that we spent some time looking at 

2 rt-5 :":":* l Ph0t0¢0P‘/f'°Y" 
Gerald Ford Lnbrary 

‘and Roselli agreed that nothing was happening, nothing could 
‘happen, and it should be called off. we don't have a record 

I Senator Hart of Colorado. The memo which we saw at the 

l Mr. Schwarz. That is the one referring to the meeLi5g4_ 

senator Hart of Colorado. That was the Sheffie1d~Edwards 
Fame which say with the collapse of the Bay of Pigs invasion 

succeed. Harvey was leaving the country for a foreign assign; 
and in Vcnnversation withl%selli- Roselli was the man who was 
in the Mafia through whom the Agency had continued to work ~- 

ithat Harvey went anywhere for approval. This doesn't mean that 
‘he may not have discussed it, but I don't have the record of it 

. S0 Harvey in his conversation with Roselli, terminated the 

last session, which I don't know we officially have, gr_ Colby 
‘made it available to us —— was a wrap—up of the whole thing, or a 

Pperation, no further attempt was made with the Mafia. It tied 

. Mr. Colby.. That was the first phase. There was a second 

Chairman Church. He now know from what you have said that 
Harvey called off the Mafia connection, and we don't know whcthfih
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that was done with the knowledge or authority of anyone moze n \
. placed in the CIA. ' 

Mr. Breckinridge. I don't know. 
Chairman Church. All right, after Harvey left the Countrv 

who was then assigned to undertake the subsequent efforts aoain 
the life of Castro? 

Mr. Breckinridge. This brings us to Senator Schweiker‘s 
question. A man by the name of Orlando Cubella, who had been 
met in Mexico City by the Agency in 1961, yho had been one of 
the leaders of the anti—Batistagroups and held the rank of Major 
in the Cubaniarmy, that is the highest rank they have, Cubella 
was an M.D. and had been a youth leader and attended youth 
conferences around the world, and was met first in Mexico City, 
and later he was met in Scandinavia on several occasions. And 

{LO V. rr Ll‘ 

the conversations during these various meetings had to w 
Cqbella‘s desire to have a change in Cuba, and the attempt on 
the Agency people who met with him to explore his ability to 
substitute a.government as well as be able to overthrow the"*3\ 

*1?‘-'\ existing government. 
Q ; 

_ These conversations were very general, exploratory, and" 
non~productive. 

In one of the early meetings with Cubella, he talked about 
eliminating Castro, and the'hgency employee used the word 

. . . 

. _ .
\ 

assassination, which was reported back as being an ofzensive
1 

word to Cubella, and instructions were issued that Cuhella was 
_ 

' 

' 

,,.. ..-.~ we ». ..-. .-. . ~ . .....- Phntgcgpy frgm
V 

' 

\ 
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1 . not to be given a mission of elimination of Castro or anyone 
a, 

..--\ 

Uvvv 

2 ‘ else: N. 

- 

It'll. 

\r\-n 

mv 

5 i He was met in Qctober of 1963, at which time he made the 
4 proposal that he wished to have weapons with which to commit‘ 
5 an assassination, and this proposal was rejected. 

‘ -6' He continued to speak in these terms, and finally, I cannot 
7 ‘ give you the level of approval -— that might be at the level 
8 

i 

of Hr. Fitzgerald —~ and I don’t recall which job Mr. Fitzgerald 
9 had then, whether he headed the Cuban Task Force or whether he 
10 §had become iv 

.
. 

11 Mr. Knothe. He replaced Harvey.
, 

12 i 

' Mr. Schwar2.' He did meet with this man and gave him a» 

wAnD 

G 

rAUh 

13 ‘weapon or poison pen with which to kill Castro? 
14 Mr. Breckinridge. Fitzgerald did not give him the pen. ‘ 

15 Mr. Schwarz. But discussed the subject? 
_,. 16'§ 

_ Hr. Breckinridge. I was considering the question of
,

I 

17 level of authorization, and I don't recall. I would assume 
18 ‘Mr. Eitzgerald was the highest level of authorization that f*3iH 
19 know of. 

i 

" _f' Q O03 

20 
i 

Chairman Church. And Fitzgerald's position at that time} = 

fh 

D-C. 

Z0 

_ '21 
‘ 

Mr. Breckinridge. I was questioning whether he had —— he n50 

22 had three jobs in fairly quick succession. Whether he replaced‘
l 

Wain 

_ 

A 

23 Harvey as head of the Cuban Task Force, then he became Chief of 

A 
O 
Fm! 

Stu: 

5
E 

24 HGHL the Western Hemisphere Division, and then he became for
\ 

~ 25 a short time Deputy Director of Plans. But he died of a heart 
i 

> » 
' 

.-_ _i .._ ,.____ __,.._ 
_ 

‘ 
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Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 attack‘ _I don't know whether he had at that time_~~ it would 
be in October of 1963. 

' Hr. Colby. I think at that time he was either head of the 
Cuban force or Chief of the Western Hemisphere Division.1 

Chairman Church. will you get that for the record? 
Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. ' 

Mr. Breekihridge. The decision was taken to try and give 
Cubella some instrument. A ball point pen was designed that 
could be used as a syringe. Because Cubella was a doctor, the 

on the 22nd of Noverber, 1963, 
pen was given to him in Paris 
with the suggestion that he use it. 

' 

- Chairman Church. By whom was the pen given? 
Mr. Breckinridge} It was given by a case officer of the 

Agency. In fact, Cubella refused to take it. when we wrote our 
report, we thought he accepted it, but I've since learned he 
refused it. He said it was not practical.‘ 

Because he was a doctor it was suggested that he could \ 

acquire the material to put in the pen, but he refused to accept 
it. C

‘ 

Conversations continued, and finally the Agency arranged 
to put down two caches at sea off the coast of Cuba, one of 
which had weapons in it, one of which had just general equipment. 

Senator Schweiker. Could either'of those involve the story 
that appeared in the press under Colonel Prouty‘s statement? 

"TTZ 
. __ /¢,t,;\_ slr. ' ' ~p 

Mr. Breckinridge. No,
. 

re 4% r‘.\ J7 rm /2| vrv. rwrn 1 

I 
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Apgroved for Release" 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 1 Sen tor qenwulnur. vie that come later, Colonel Prougv? . 

‘ . 

\Hr. Breckinridge. We still don't know what Colonel Prouty' 
statement refers tOn 

Mr. Hnoche. Prouty's allegations go back to l9S9. 
Senator Schweiker. What? » 

Mr. Knoche. 1959, late 1959 and early 1960. 
u 

Mr. Breckinridge. We arranged to have a Cuban refugee 
leader meet Cubella in Spain, at which time he gave him an 
additional weapon. That would have been in February of 1964, 
I think. '.

- 

Chairman Church. What kind of weapon was given to him? 
- Mr. Dreckinridge. It is my recollection it was a rifle. 

I am not sure of that. ;_ 

Cubella continued to have conversations and meetings from 
time to time as he came out of Cuba} and finally in the middle 
of 1965 the decision was taken to cut off contact with him 
ecause there were serious questions about the security of hisb 

‘organization. ' 

. .. 

He was arrested, I think. I think I have gotten my dates 
right. It is subject to correction. He was arrested in the 
early part of l966,and tried, made a confession, had a public 
trial, which was reported in the press. ’.~y;_ 

I wonder if I might check those dates? .5 x: 

. 
' 

#3 A Chairman Church.’ Surely. ' 

\\\\ if 
While you check those dates, perhaps Mr..Colby could 

Photocopy from 
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_00 . Approved for Release: 2022/O6_/27 CO6673356 explain now it was during this period that Cubella was able1 

202) 

S¢d-CO 

3 tto return to Cuba and travel to Europe. 
I assume he yes able to return to Cuba? 

Pnonu 

Ami 

U 5 

I 4 Mr. Colby. He-was a Cuban officer at that time, and 
5 apparently loyal to Castro. He would go out on various trips 
5,} and things like that, and we would meet him there, 

Mr. Schwarz. He was the man who met with gr_ Hunt in7 

8 Madrid? 

Mr. Colby. 'He met with a friend of Mr. Hunt. A Cuban exil9 

}met Cubella in Madrid. That is when the weapons were handed . 10 

ll 1 

OVEI. - 

12 _ Mr. Schwar2.- Was Mr. Hunt in Madrid at that time? 
PAUL 

Js I 

Mr. Colby. Yes. 
WAND 

I4 

14 Mr. Breckinridge. No, because this man by the name of 
. i 

15 ‘Artimo, met Cubeila in Madrid in December of 1964, and in 
' February 1965 he made the delivery of the weapons. Hunt was 16 

17 not assigned there until the middle of 1965, after this was 

18 ‘over. We_don't know where that story came from. 

l9 Mr. Colby. ’Hunt and Artimo are_very close, and he is'the 
mauve 

‘godfather of one of their children, and things like that. He un.-1 
20 

Z _ 21 may have told him about it. 
y

y 

22 Chairman Church. During this period you have described," vale 

23 yhen these various contacts were made with Cubella, who was 
‘ _ . 

Ethe hiehcst officer within the CIA who had knowledge of these 

-.4-, 

_; 

\. 

- 

.» 

24 
3 25 .contacts and_who authorized them to be made, as farIas,your I 

_ -_ - .=.* -‘. 
\ 

“" 
H 
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Mr}_Breckinridge. I don't know the level at which the ~ -."
. 

contacts were known. I would assume that the continuing conta¢ 
were known at a high level, but I have to assume that, and'this 
goes to a point when Senator Schweiker was asking the questign 
at the last time. This is the last instance that we know of 
in which assassination was involved. 

_ 

' Senator Schweiker. That is, both your records and your 
interviews indicate that this was the last known activity, 
according to xour investigation? 

Mr. Ureckinridge. That was specifically related to 
Castro; - ' 

Senator Schweiker. Ané that date was when? 

Senator Schweiker. June of when? 1
, ‘ Mr? Breckinridge. 1965. 

§, 1 
‘-- F “""" 

" -.4.-1; --
. 

ia consideration that relates to this. 

‘was broken off in June of 1965. 4 

~35 

Chairman Church. Before you do that, I have asked what 
your investigation shows is the highest officer who knew and 

‘ 

Mr. Breckinridge. Well, our contact with the Cubeila groif 

§\ 

‘ I don't want to confuse you, but I would like to introduce 

under whose authority these continuing contacts were made, and i
. 

Er- Breckinridge. I said that about the contacts. About 
the contacts, I assumed this was known fairly high in the Agen¢'

t 

U3 2;: £':I= _'Q

' 
\J ~i 

‘ to :">'> - e" u u\i L’. :2; 
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Chairman Church The contacts and their purpose° 
Dreckinridge This is a distinction I want to make 

“ T1e people who were involved, and this is difficult ~- 

but the*r statement of state of m nd, and your interpretation 
may be different things But the people who were involved 
considered that the purpose of the association Ulth Cubella was 
he was a man who was hich in the Castro government, he was a 

man who represented a dissatisfied element, he had peoole who 
agreed with him, and the hone was that this could be develooe 
into a group in Cuba that in some way could replace the govern- 

Thc conversations with Cubella were really not productive, 
and Cuoella wanted oenonstration of support, tancible stpfort, 
and the conversations progressed to the point that he wanted 
equipment with wnicn he could connit and assassination 

In tne minds of the oeople who dealt with him, the questi 
of assassination was not uupermost, so much as it was to give 

him a material demonstration of support 

O.C. 
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I aon't mean to be tiite, but the United States or the 
Agency has in the east provided weapons of one kind or another 
to people, paranilitar In the minds of these oeopli, however 
cred ble to you this distinction is drawn, so JSSfiSSlfl?tl0n 

IT If becawe a consifieration, but assassination had not b 
*/‘O 

-Q3 

U};/3 \. 

ObjCCClVE 

1 am sorry, one Pore point 
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21 

22 

- 25 

25 

Tl"Approvecl for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6_673§5_6qan to provide weapons to him 
~

. 

lshould have required higher level approval. I don't know what ._ t. 

the level of approval was. -
' 

Mr. gchwarz. It should have under the normal procedures? 
Mr. Breckinridge. Yes, sir. 

Chairman Church. At one point a meeting took place and an 
agent of the CIA gave him a ballpoint pen that had been special} 
‘designed to camouflage a syringe, and gave it to him with the 
recommendation that it would be filled with poison and used to 
kill Castro; 

_
g 

,Are you saying that the agent may have done this without 
the knowledge of the Director or the Deputy Director for Plans, 
someone high in the Agency? 

Hr. Breckinridge. No; I am saying there should have been 
authorization. I don't know the level of that authorization. I 

merely tried to draw a distinction because it is a question raise -

l

l in my mind, it was raised by Senator Schweiker‘s question —— when 
was the last attempt of assassination?

l

- 
This developed to the point where assassination was 

Senator Schweiker. Are you saying after the incident that P 

Senator Church just asked you about, at that point the emphasis ‘ 

‘shifted from assassinating him to replacing him? 
Is that what you are-trying to tell us, or did I misconstrufi - . lwmi w

, Photocopy from ' 
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alrran Church. !h don't even know who were involved Y 

Chairman Church‘ what was his Position? We are back
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Sehator Morgan. Is he dead? Phflvwpvfiom 
\ 

' 

_ 
3 

Gerald Ford Library 
_ }w..Colby. Yes, sir. - 

' .' 

" Mr. Breckinridge. The problem that you are having, Whigfi 
is one that we have, is reconstrtctinq certain asoects of +5is _ -., 
quite frankly, and we have attempted to reconstruct it-by the 

F!‘ 
D. 

record, where the record supports it by interviews, whfirg _ 

interviews can fill gaps, and it was of some interest to 
try to get from the people involved their rationale. The 
rationale is difficult, complex, and I have tried to convgy 
that because it was brought to my mind by Senator Schweicker‘s 
question. ' ‘ ' 'v' 

' Mr. Colby; :If I could help interpret this from e cultural 
pattern. ' -- 

_ 
1 " 

I think the point is that we located this major, h§€ 
looked like a very promising contact within Cuba who couli“‘"’/ 
possibly replace Castro_or bring about his disposition, and so 

forth, just remove him without any specifics; 
In flhe course oi the COnVefSafiiO:S, the , 1963 meeting with 

the ballpoint pen took place. We don't have any clear reoord 
as to who authorized that particular aspect of the relationship 

we than went on concerning the ballpoint pen. The fact that 
with him until '64 and '65 with the offers of weapons fits 

into the general supyort of that effort and doesn't necessarily 
coincide with the deliberate attempts to assassinate him, 
althouqh Lt'could, and our records don't clearly indicate one 

- ‘vmmaflwmmfiw 
RH 51195.5 DDUIl:1:321[l.5fil]5 Pane 8'? 
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‘ Photocopy from 
I 

Gerald Ford Library way or the other On that. 
‘ Chairman Church. A cache of weapons delivered On the 

coast of Cuba harfily constitutes an arsenal by which it reason; 
could be assumed that the government can be overthrown. It 

does, however, fit into a schema of providing the major Eng 
his cohorts with a capability of assassinating the Cuban leaiez 

Mr. Colby. It also coincides with the possibility of 
the first stew toward _ _ 

additional arms. 

it, Hr. Chairman. I am saying that ths I am not denying 
records don't clearly 

Schwazzls original question to ma —— can you define "assassi£a— 

‘indiCaiE ii, and this gets back to Mr. 

tion“? 
- "___ _ 

' I would respactfully‘raquast that I don't qet into that 
because there is a question as to when You are supporting arzefi 
action and when you ara committizc an assassination. ’-““““ 

Chairman Church. All right. During this whole period 
we understahd that the Director of the CIA, who was Hr. HcCote,

. 

hao fiaid he had no knowledqa of these ongoing activities. 
Hr. Colby. I would imagine that his testimony that he 

did not know of an assassination would be consistent with my 
COX‘-Zléflt. 

but not the specific assassination plans. I don't kgow that 

but I an saying that is_a possible explanation of the diffezenc; 

between those stories. Hr. 

Chairman Church. We will have to question Hr. HcCOne mflfifi 
"J'|‘F!‘:. T."§ 1'" 5"‘? /71' T"'| 5'17? 
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V 

_ 
‘ Photocopy from ' 

. 
, Id d L'b more closely on that point. Gma Fm i mm ' 

‘ But you are unable now to tell us in COnn2CtiOn with these 
later activities whether or not there was specific knowledag 
of their oonqection with the assassination purpose, above the 
level of Hr. Fitzgerald? ~ 

Hr. Breckinridge. At this moment I cannot. 
“Senator Morgan. May I pursue a line of questions for just 

a few minutes? ' 

First of all, Hr- Schwarz, this document, Exhibit A, who . 
‘ / 

prepared it? 
- This is the original rough draft that was prepared only 

by the typists?
, 

Mr. Schwarz. That is the Ken Greer document. ’““'_“_fl 
' -"J 

_ 

Mr. Colby. Prepared by one of Hr. 3reckinridge W. 

‘- n: r: ; 

. 5'], associates Hr. Kenneth Greer. ' ‘" '
\ 

. 

_ \\M,/
\ 

_ 
Senator Morgan. What was the purpose Q5 the preparation ‘

¢K 

of this document? .
i 

- ‘Mr. Colby. It follo:-led the sen of 1973 directive 

These were gathered together by Hr. Greer and the other members 
of the Inspector General's office and a summary of them was 
provided to me to use to brief the Chairman of the two committee 

Senator Morgan.' This was the besfi information that the ¢ '

1 

Agency was able to obtain at the time?
_ 

Hr. Colhy. That was the information available to the. 

an 50955 DooId:321U5fiU5 Pane as 
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Pnono 

(Ayn 

202) 

344-6000 
1 _. 

2 ‘ 

: 
.

' 

5
. 

i We rather collected what we had available. 
4

. 

‘ Senator Morgan. Wall, there have been aSSaSSinati0n 
5 _‘ ’

' 

\ attempts or erforts on the part of-the government. There’ 
8 . . .

~ question in my mind. The question I want to pursue is that 
7 . 

'
- 

, 

ln the document marked here Exhibit A, project ZR Rifle, it 
8 

. _ stated that early in the Kennedy Administration, "the White
9 

i 

capability." V 

That is a general standby capability to carry out 

10 

ll 
. 

\ _ 12‘ - 
» -~ 

WARD 

H 

PAUL ‘ 
assassinations. 

13 
‘ Now, that was the primary purpose of ZR Rifle; is that 

14 your understandino? 
L Hr. Colby. It was one of the purposes of the ZR Rifle 

15 

16 project. 
l

. 

17 Senator HOIg&n. And it was done at the instigation of 
.

. 18 
l f'tne":;:hi:= mouse"? 

Mr. Colby. We have one_reccrd which states thatixr. 
19 

20001 

- 20 ‘Bissel made this statement without further precision. /§ 
5 >1 

on. 

D.C. 

__ 2 l . Y 

S.E., 

wqn 

ng 

~._-.<‘ 22 

23 Senator Morgan. Now later on we find that this project \

\ 

nut, 

OFHIS:
\ 

- 24 fcontinued On under a man by the name of Bill Harvey, dhl it 
25~ not? - 3' ' " ' 

- 
i 

_ 
. - 

_' H MN Photocopy from 
hr‘ '7“ P?‘ Q "‘ ‘an ‘Fa’ "‘ '~' Gerald Ford Library 
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¢’”_N House urged Richard Bissel to create an executive action “”—" 

‘\ 
I 

. ._ L- , \ 1 '. .,- 

‘ Senator Morgan. And where is Hr. Bissel?' K’ ~ 
'~ , 

i Mr. Colby. Mr. Bissel, I think, lives in Connecticut now, 

Inspector General at the time. I think I would say it was Q51 
I don't think we instituted an aggressive, positive investiqar 

5110
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Gerald Ford Library Ms; Colby. Yes, sir. 

.

‘ 

O(A1nn 

202) 

5444.000 

2 , 

> 
"Senator Morgan. And than on June 27, 1973, ho wrote O 

a msmorandum to tho Chief PI staff. / “‘ 
4 

‘ What does FI staff mean? 
Pnon 

5 
1 Mr; Colby. A foreign intelligence stiff. 

' 6' 
_ . 

. .

' 
‘ 

. Senator Aorgan. 'Stat1ng that tho original justification 
7 ‘ for smploying 4Q.J. Winn no longer existed and raissd the 

qdastion of his termination?
_ 

9 “nu-. Colby. "53 was it?

8 

lo .Senato£ H0rgan.7 June of 1953. He was terminated in 
@ 

April 65 1964?
’ 

ll 

12 Mr. Colby;‘ Yes, 

WEED 

G 
PAUL 

ls Senator Horgan. How there is no doubt in your mind but
‘ 

'

I 

14 
‘ 

what khis projsct was known by the Dirscfior of the CIA? I 

‘

E

r “I ... 

,1 ,\" 

15 
3 Mr. Colby. Approvsd by the Dirsctor. I don't *._.. w: 

16 'can say for sure. 
17 Senator Morgan. am. Colby, isn't it a reasonable assurptict 

‘

I 18 that’if a proj=ct of this magnitude was to carry out tho ' 

- ' 

~ H-»»":'2 ‘ --6 . ,.-~i 
i r '-‘ >7, _ 

.. \ »< 
19 6SS&SSinatiOn, it would not be crsated without the approvéi‘ O93 

on, 

D.C. 

20 

2° of th¢_Diractor of ans CIA?_‘ ,- 
'21 

1 Mr. Colby. -It bstter not be created without my approval 
9! 

nu, 

>.:., 

wnn

n 

‘ " 22 now, I will guaranteo you. 
25 

‘ 
S;KGtQr Morgan. It csrtainly is not reasonable to assnna 

n 
mu 

= 24 that oven in 1961 it qould have been so created? 
nA\Ir 

- 25 Hr. Colby. I would think that the qanesal idea. Whethzr ‘ I q 

’L'F‘*k F3 C1 P} .1" F": Ff “J? 

5"955 D°°Id‘321u58u5 P§§§6:Qf6rRe@ase;202z0m27c0667ss56
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the specific project or not but the general idea is so 
, . 

nu; 

avuvovuv

N 
$i€fiifi¢flflt, and that is the indicatioh that bk. Dulles did 

run - 5 
l 

-
_ 

‘ know of thls act-at the tine. Whether it was spa¢iFiC_ll" . Q J mono

4 
l 

brought co the attentlon of his successor I could not &ULJ1llV 
5 

. . 

l testify one way or the other. .
V 

. 
6'

. 

I 

Senator Aorgan. Mr. Colby, can you make any more sensitbm 
7 

‘ 

_ 
. A 

. a PIO]¢Ct at the CIA than One of assassination?
8 

1 

Mr. Colby. when Hr. SchleSinger came in I made Sufi he 
9 

’ 

- - 

‘ 

was aware of anything I knew.
_ 

10 ' 

l Senator Morgan. And tnls being true, aren't you sagisfiid 
ll . . 

‘

. 1n your own mlnd that all your directors were aware of this 
12 

Wnnn 

n. 

I-Am. 

project ZR Rifle until such time as it was terminated? 
13 _ , 

' ~ Hr. Colny. That lS &'COnClusiQn, 55nator_ I can-t 14‘. .

‘ 

glve testrmony on that. 
- 15 _ , Senator florgan. It 15 a conclusion, but vou are ac 

< 
* ‘ '

l 

16 expert. ~:Q4 
17 

1 

Hr. Colby. Right. i AF; 

18 Isenator Morgan. You are the Director of the CIA a?€‘vcu 
19 . .

- 

have had tne experlence and knowledge of th:<hiStOIV of the 
u.\.. 

zuuua 

2O1CI‘~\ _ 

Z1 '

. 
l Lit mi ask Your bfisfid “P95 YOQI history, the history and npum 

2.1;" 

wnn Y 2 - . " 3 the knowledge or tne CIA that you know of, have as Director, 
. . L - 23 ‘ 

. .- and you have gained as DlraCfiOI, aren't you satisfiid that hula! 

24 every director knew of this proj5¢t?. 
25 ~ 

- ‘ 

bk. Colby. In the face of the statement by ft. HcCou¢ Phxfi ‘ f 

van: 

run 

' 
ITJAQ.‘ y. ('r9~;?_;;'o L13 II] =--2 

I Photocopy from - 
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ha did dot know Of\it; x find that statement difficult LO 
Chdilcflqc-' 

I agree with you, he should have known about it, but I 

could nOt sax-for sure that statement is not accurate, 
Senator Morgan. One final question. Hr. HcCoqn lqfg 

the Agency when? 

Mr. Colby. In 1965. 

Senator Morgan. I won't ask any other questions axc=1t 
for the record I would like to say this so I can Iéflimbgr a ‘ 

I was pursuing-this later on. 
I asked these questions not to tr? tc U) 39

P 
D. 11 rr plan, because I think - ~ 

v 
has already baen established, 

if that is all 

'\ 

But ihe thing that does concarn ma is that if this pro" ~~ 

continu=d on until ani past fihe time that Presi€ant Kan:a6v 
was_assassi:atefi, than it raises a question in my mind as 
whathar or not Castro himself may not well have known abo

. 

and fihsthar or not the PraSifi2nt'S assassination may nag 
a part of a racrinization plan and it may just QD5fi bcbfi 

door to whether or not later On we snould decide to look 
.| 31 that. _ ‘_

l 

_TaP= 32 That is the reason I have followed that line of quast1o.=. 
23 :~ L 2ft 

24 
’\ 

25 

' _,,~..._.,_ 

Photocopy from 
_ 

_= 

Gerald Ford Library --~ - 
\ _

A 
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1 Chairman tnurcn. senator Hart. GemMFmdUbmw 
3 ‘ 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Mr. Colby, in connection with 

3 1 

ZR Rifle, I think you testified or your associate said this was 

4 a multi~purpose operation, including stealing codes, and the 

5 ‘ development of the capability of what euphemistically is qallcd 

5 executive action.
} 

. 
' 

_
r 

7 In your professional judgment, and with your history Q5 

8 ‘Your baCk9f0Und in the AQEHCY, does it make any sense to you that
\

\ 

9 ‘a major operation, a major intelligence gathering operation of
1 

10 the sort of stealing codes, which I assume means fromwother 
' 4 

ll governments, would be mounted under the direction of a man 

I 
12 ahout whom all I know is that Mr. Harvey hes a background of 

' 
l

. 

. 

. 15 jsomething like a soldier oi fortune, and funded at the level, 
c 

‘ 

'

. 

'14 I should say, of $7500 to $10,000? 4
‘ 

15 \ Does it not suggest to you that sts51§H§”e5&&s was in 

16-lfact an internal cover for what was explicitly an assassination 

17‘ operation with unlimited, non—voucher financial capability? 1 

18‘ Mr. golby. No, not that'it is purely a cover. 
3 

. 

" 
_ 

»

\ 

19 In the first place, NI- Harvey had a very successful tour 1 

\
I 

20 jin Berlin where he ran the Berlin tunnel operation, which was 
\ 

. 

_
. 

, 21 ‘one of our major successful intelligence operations. 

. 22 Mr. Harvey was B very colorful figure who had his lifestyle.
\ 

I 25 which is different than scnc others, hut he had been very ‘
‘ 

' 

24 ;c£fective at that, and very adventurcsomc in that category of 
\

. 

1 si'nals intelligence and a verydenturesomc idea of tnat nature. 
s 

- 

. - <; ::s,= 
. . 

' ' /1:" (1 I".
I 

N) U1 xfl 

:|-cafl PHIL‘! fl ‘A ;_~/' U l? 1;} 
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N ;]__ 

5 ‘workvhich must be done in the clandestine service. 
I

. 

4
\ 

It hnndles our efforts today to penetrate into forein1 
5 ‘code rooms abroad, and things of that nature, and it involves 
& the breaking into of safes and things, all that C¢mplicat@d 
7' material. 

8 y Now, the thing that puts it FT O sf! (3 the: with this "capability" 
9 ‘executive action, is the high degree of compartmentation of 
10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17; who are willing to 
‘take the chance of 

-. r 18 

19 So, given you 

20 experience, who is 

21, 
22 

23 

24,
\ 

25 

fa 

50955 D°cm'32_m5Bu5 
P§;;o\?edforRe|ease:2022/O6/27006673356 

the work of that particular group. 

- 1> 

jthis material, that kind of a project. In other words, a 

code-hreaking, a stealing operation, obviously that is to be 
‘kept very, very secret. If you get caught in it, it has all 

‘ - 
. . . ~ . , 1SOItS of very bad diplomatic implications, and so forth. 

Therefore, there is a system of very sharp compartmentation of 

1 

You also are dealing with some very venturesome people 
crawl into somebo§yge§se¢s‘Eode room and 
getting caught. 
have a man who had some good technical ' 

a venturesome type himself and is running a 

[53 LE-1 
'1' 

Z 3.3 PK us“: 

‘program which is not too far off the requirements of high . 

‘compartmentation, and a very high risk kind of operation, and 

therefore, for Hr. Bissel to have selected Harvey to carry Out 

;this project seems to_me that it is compatible that he could 
be running coqe—breaking projects, or code stealing projects, 

.l 
V, 9‘ 

'_\ 

‘I Photocopy from 
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as well 
aA?>prgv2<ir§r|i§Q:sr$;'§0§2?Bg/iioogéissse 

2 How, in thc lifestyle at the time, not mentioning the SOc0n5 ~. 

5 one, this gets back into the recordkeeping that we have been 
4 ‘discussing. It was not to be put on the record although to be 

5 done. That is a perfectly proper hypothesis, it seems to me 

7 probably an unwarranted conclusion. 

é Senator Hart of Colorado. Pmat about the level of funding 
9 of $7,500 to $l0,0Q0? 

. 
\ Mr. Colby. That is not very much money for that kind f ~10

_ 

n tion. ll ‘a opera 
A

_ 

12 I 

little. . 

'

_ 15 - 

14%
_ 

15 

16
. 

~ think you can draw much conclusion from the actual number on l7~ 

18 
the figure one way or the other. 

19 

< 20 _-
. 

i 

‘ 
H ‘too. - 

i" 

22
1 

23 ' 

34
. 

25; '1 _ . ‘r, ,u.,_,,\\ 

PhOtOCOp\l ffom V 

r~<|/01x r) {:0 ‘r-.1 /:-.1 |1\ rt) :1,-_:
l 
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‘ 

Senator Hart of Colorado. Absolutely. 

6_ibut to say that thewcode stealing was only a cover I think 15 

f 
_ 

Senator Hart.of Colorado. Precisely.’ I think it is tgg 

i 

Mr. Colby. No. For a capability of that nature, it _s 
"largely a staff operation. In other words, you use your Onn 
- staff officers. You may hire an agent or something, but I don't‘ 

This might not have been-the only such project. You lnou 
‘an assassination project would cost you more money than tnat, 

, 
Hr. Colby. I find it hard to say.that that is the only 

amount of money involved. I think you get into a situation 
iwherc'additional money would be put into either of those kinds r~,,\ 

i 
Gerald Ford Library If \(-;:/ 5|" -L) ~..l§'5-;- 5- K 5.3. N
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A 

z ,/ 

of activities. I‘ wouldn't get hung up on the burenucrhtic 
aspectcr the number of dollars. 

_ _ 

.N'/
, 

- Senator Hart oi Colorado. So Mr. Harvey, if the d@¢i§iOn 
were made to try to liquidate a foreign leader, and Mr. Haqvcy 
found the instrumentality, the individual to do that, and that 

required $100,000, all he had to do was come beck in and say? 

Mr. Colby. He could get it. ' 

Mr. Qflhwarz. I think We Should have the record reflect 
two things. The two gentlemen talking are not eyewitnesses to 

what we have_been talking about. 

$econd/ and related to that, for us to pursue this matte: 

we must ha§e, and'must have right away, the better evidence 

which is in the possession of the CIA, which is at least the 

Inspector General report of 1967; and more importantly than that, 

the interview notes reflecting whatever interviews you had 

Mr. Colby. Theserwe will make available to you to the 

extent‘we'have them. . 

Hr. Breckinridge. retained no notes. we kept only the :4 (D 

one report that we submitted to Hr. Helms at that time, the one 

copy. when he left the Agency he returned it to us. 
-

- 
Now, the files on the Cubella a‘fair and the Trujiilneaffa 

_ ‘ _ ....._‘ 

exist, and they are available. 

Mr. Schwnrz. Can we have it 

H9 

understood that, Mr. fl 

Breckinridge, you will as you did with the initial mnterie1,~" 

;f|‘:wy_\ ;"\ .1 ,5‘; _v7-\ 3-: vn Phot0C0PY from 
' i I ' ' ‘ I " Gerald Ford Libra\'Y 
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come down SOmCLlmQ early next week and we can go over 1: and 
‘so forth’ 

Mr Colby Sure If we can Just have the sane sort of 
normal ground rules about the papers 

Chairman Church Sure They always apoly unless --’\\“*~ 

Hr Colby I rnou 

Chalrman Churcn ~— unless we say dlfffiréntly 
Mr Schwarz jUSt followlng up one wore thlng 

Senator Hart s question of sore tlne ago 

houlo you uetermlne wlth resoect to Elve dlfferent pe LOGS 
of tlme whether, flISt, there was any internal evaluation 
wlthln the Central Intelllgence Agenc1 as to whether or not 
the assasslnatlon attempts shoule contlnue and, second, wnether 

there mas any dlSCuSSlOnS w;th persons Outslae of the Central 

Iht€lllgQDC8 Aoency as to whether or not the plot sxould contlnv 
and the period of tlne ould be the 1n1t1al authorlzatlon, wnlcn 

was larch 1960 after the Bay of P_gs durlng tne mlSSlle 

CIlSLS And, naren“het1cally there, w_l’ you state hhether 1t 
xas posslble Castro mlgflt heme been assasslnateo pursuant to 

an Ongoing plan durlng a period of tlPe when the Unlted States 

and Russla were close to a nuclear confrontatlon “he newt —"' 

case lb John P hennedy‘s assasslnatlon 

Flnally, at the tlne of the break—off 1n June of 1965 

\h1ch 1 bel_eve was Hl.Brec\1nr1doe's testlmony, was anyhody -- 

1aher ¢utflOllL} told that the cgoratxon had been brovcn off? 
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1 Because N&@@d@L%¥a%i@ZZ@Ql§%§F§%her anybody in higher authority 

‘ 

2 had authorized or requested the operation. A
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5
\ 

4
1 

Mr. Colby. Yes, fine. 
,

‘ 

Hr. Fchwarz. Can I pick up then on another subject which
¢ 

5 ‘we just barely touched on last time, Hr. Colby? 

8 \
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1 Mr. Hreckinridge. No. ‘ 

‘ Mr. Breckinridge, No, the sequence is a little different. 

‘ 

Photocopy from ' 

5- 
Q This is related to the question I asked you about the use 

7 ‘of criminal elements. ' ' 

Senator Mathias. Before we leave this, I have one questicni 
Chairman Church. Senator Mathias. 

Senator_Mathias. In light of the fact this poison pen was 

actually proffered on the 22nd of November, 1963, is there a 

scintilla ofi evidence -— and was proffered to a Major in the 
Cuban Army on active duty —- is there a scintilla of evidence 
that anyone in the Cuban Government had any knowledge or suspicio 
prior to that date that this was a project that was planned? 

Mr. Colby. There is certainly no evidence that anyone ‘ 

had that information with respect to the Cubella operation. 

a . 

Mr. Colby. The second phase of the Mafia operation had been 
wrapped up by then, I think. ' 

Mr. Breckinridge. Yes.
y 

Mr. Colby. The individual in Cuba involved in it had 

take asylum, I think. 
y _ 

. .

‘ 

> 
k_,., 4 _( 

Hr. Colby. A little later; ‘ * *‘ ’“"’,_L‘~.\ 

- '\ 
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ibecause we were working then through a Cuban exile leader. 
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1 M1? -Apfirovedior Release: 2022/06’/27 coeevsssee re we re people who reportedly 

4 ‘ 

They had the assignment of recruiting additional people to 

5 carry out such plans as might be developed. We never knew what 
- 5 happened to those people —~ whether_they came back.—— only that 

7 they were sent in. 
i i 

8
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10 

ll behind it. '
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- 

1 
- Senator Mathias. But it is conceivable that Castro and 12 
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14 plot was afoot?
_ 

15 

~"16
_ 

2 

But if you are looking for a possibility of knowledge of 

\ 
.

_ ‘his government could have come upon some evidence that some 

' you really must assume that various of the other kind, even 

an assassination plot, conceivably those three people could be 
the source of it, but not that the United States Government was 

Mr. Colby. He certainly could have cross allegations, s"5 

- linfiependent activities, or the first phase of the Mafia program 17 _
_ 
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19 .
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160616 have produced allegations of attempts against him with 
‘the comment that CIA or the United States was behind it. The 

- Senator Mathias. Particularly considering the nature of 
‘the instrumentsthat were being deployed? “'" 

I‘ 

‘possibility of that kind of allegation is just almost infinite. 

,\. 

.(' 
\ 1 

5 Mr. Breckinridge. There is another consideration."\__ J’ 

Chairman Church. You really haven‘: told us on the record 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. . 
_ T ii 

2 Ywereznnt into Cuba, a team of three people —~ and I said rcporgg
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Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 until just now, 1n response to.Senator Mathias, just what the 

second phase of the Mafia connection for assassination Castro 
was. We really haven't had the dctqil except as you gave it 

to Senato; Mathias. 
I 

I wonder if you could complete the record on this second 
phase. Give us all the information that you know about that, 

Mr. Breckinridge.) Before I do, one additional‘ consideratio 
The Cuban exile community in Miami was engaged in a great 

deal of plotting of its own and a great deal of hyperbole, and 
it is safe to assume that_Castro also had reports of assassinati 
schemes or threats from that group. So there is one more source 
to that sort of thing. '
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TaPe3§_" S6flA@mwJ%N%baw:%ifi%07CO%7%5&b2ll& now? 'Is he still in
2
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prison? ~

~
\ 

Y Hr. Breékinridge. In jail on the Isle of Pings 
Senator Morgan. Are we sure of that? 
K "' \ 

' 
- . 

‘ A 

Jr. BIaCAlLrldqe. I asked somebody the other day and they 
said that is where they ‘Y’ 1-T P. 3 s: . he is. 

Senator'Horgan. I just wondered whose aqint H; réallv ‘ 

'vI&S. 

“r- C°1bY- He has been in jail for a long time if he 
was CastroFs. 

Senator Morgan. You testified he was able to go in and 
out of.Cuba fairly frequently.

W 00 PUw 

no question about fihai, but he had an indeoendert r-la*ion 

FE? Chairman, fihafi "E if? to keep his name oui of any published 
documents for thai reason. There is no use gettinm him in 

more trouble., 
~Senator Schweicker. That is for sur¢_ 

’ Chairman Church. There is no argument on that SCOIe. 
Would you sass furnish us with all o€ the ' 

:1 P KL wnw )-n H m as to 

the second phase of the Mafia connection? ' 

Mr. Breckinridge. We_will give you more accurafg 551511 
'~\'h='1\ We <1i\/‘-4 Y0“ tiw r==vO?:t, but I will rs-cits now the T355‘; 

that I can recell. #<f??R>\ 
' 

_ 
, 

.-' ._, 

1‘ 
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.s was an associate of Castro's, there is 1 

with us that finally got yicked up. ,I think that is imporggntlf
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Chairman Church.» Before you do, would you jusb &,Dlai » 
_ 

1. ,(_ n 
exactly what the relati nship b&tw¢:n CIA and Giancana and 
Hahau was because €hat is not clear in my mird ‘

f Wouid"ou dev . 

- _ .
1 )_ filo? or the Committee that wnole relationshin? 

Mr- 5rE¢kinrid9¢- Robert Neheu used to work for +b= 
FBI and he resigned ficm . ._, 

' 

_ ‘ _ the :81 and opened a privaze lnvisiigafl 
tive firm here in Washington and CIA used him from gimd to 
time for certain kinds of support activities, 

'1'" p. 1'

1 ' ' = . . 
/___“*_-+_ Cnairman Church. hhat _ of support actlvlties? 

. 
_ \-__.______ 

Mr. Breckinridqe.
.C 

On oee_occasion he obtained ayfemale 
Companion for.aniimportant foreign leader ' 

‘Chairman Church. What @535; kind of subsort? 
Mr. Breckinridge. In the early davs ~~ a»a ~aiS b\CUm%S 

an enbarrassmeht. As nearly as I can reconstruct, the §:OQlg 
who 153:"! hi-'7‘ d¢Cid'5d ‘~39 Put him on :1 r_-_tai:~..-Er in 7211-"; Office 

-7. D. 

p. Q D. Of-SflCurity, they did for awhile, uusil gs w:q so 

successful he said he no lonqer needed the retainer which he
v 

. q _ didn t do much to earn. He later got involvefl representino 
one of the Greek shipping interests and gs ware qivfin th& 
results of some of the information that he obtained frow tha+ 
where there was a fight between Wiarchos aed Qwassis we - - J U . 

think he may have had some involvement in a»Q~hev f¢r>iW- 
leader's companionship when he was ifi this Coqntry I dofilh 
‘ 

. \_ ' - » . .. nave tn- details. I thlhn we can prooahly reconstruct it 50$ 

YOU. ' ‘ " 
Photocopy from 

; 
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I-ir .

h 

We have one, yes. ‘ 

out 

vfller 

whs: 

Hafi 

that 

if h 

had 

int: 

lived in 

mach 

3I!.‘<'i

- our man d 

infir 

£0 5 

and 

he r 

trav 

Chairman_Church. Very well.
; 

Mr. 

west, 

e he 

the 

Breckinridg=. I think we will provide one On tn 

Breckinridge. when Haheu left Washington and no 
I think_first to Los Anqeles, later to Les Vega 

becama_associated with the Hughes organization, 
question éros: about getting an introduction to 

a, because they did have gambligg interests in Cuba a 

tine, 

e con 

5051 :0 

oduction. ~ 

Maheu knew a man by the name of JOhn:y Rose 

Los Angeles, who had the

0 L3 + w 1'1» ines 

r.q ed 

man y tn: vane 0- e1: Trafficante.

H4 Trafflcaite was ".= h=*d of 

Cast! 

eopen 

ellsd 

oductio:,_but Giancaza who 

_ 

b "‘ 
_ ._ F S *'os 

‘ ‘V 
;- . :11‘ '<:.

. 

O 0; '" ll". 

to and from Cubo.

c Gian 
vv-_-—.1z\v u- Ii \ .. 

-=3 ;a'\;| 2. “ ==_"_~1 T“-5 Q
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the Office of Security, Colonel Edwards was as 
ld establish a contact, and he went to Haheu, or 
.e go to Maheu, to sea if Maheu could make such 

}-a I-—' 

p.

~ 

concession for the icen 

idntt meet Giancana, I don't bgliivfi, arrangid a 
in turn arranged an infirod 

e Cuban gambling inter 
h-d allowed t =n. First he had closed them, t 

ed them hopinw to attract tourists. And Traffic 

Zia Sflrvsd only as the introduction to Trafficn 

who 

strip in Les Veqas,1and he arranged, Rosal 
an introduction to ~- the CIA actually arranqed, 

at. 

_‘/_-rt‘ 
‘\ 

ved 

S1 

and 

the 
+- 

kid 
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d Library This was all done through Roselli. GuMdFW>

. 2 ‘ Our people never —— they all dealt with Roselli, who ir 5 turn deal with the others.: i 

4 Roselli_was in essence a cut—out or served as the middle 5 I man; Roselli was never paid for his services, 
6 

. Giancana clearly_knew eventually the qovernment associatigg 7 
. Roselli came to know of it, though initially he was introducad 8 to the CIA person.as a man who worked for Maheu on an assicnment 9 3 by a private client. 

1.0 so F. I1 itially the cover story was Maheu's private client 11 who had an interest inside §uba. Giancana never really was 12“ involved subsequently.
. 

15 He arrange —— it was Trafficante from than on —— and 
KL |-1. DI 

14 Trafficante had a source inside Cuba who had 5; office, had 
, 

15“ a position in the Office of the Prime Minister. He was believefi
\ 

15. to have access to Castro and a pOiSO: pill was developed that 
17 he was to insert into Castro*s food. The pills were Sent in ' . 

' 13 \to tfiis man. What we did not know at the time was the man, 
19 had lost his job and lost his access and the pills were returneL 20 ~ 

i 

:-1:. Colby. That is the first phase. 
21 

; 
, Senator Schweicker. would you date that? 

~ 
1 22 Hr. Breckinridge. That would go into the early part of 

23 51’, I-larch-April, 1951. ’ !~* \O 

24 Hr. Schwarz. The pills were given as part of the first 
25 phase to a second person in Cuba; is that correct? ; 

"’ Q1] ,

.

I 

-5-m rf> r: rm‘ rm r:".,- 
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2 1 

0 exile leader 
4 \ 

5 Varona 
I 6 ‘ supported b 

7 of Pigs. 
8 

l Verona 
9 

l with rtD 

10 Varona had 
11 and he was 

to take on 12 

l3~ Roselli 
14 

15 as was Traf 
16 Verona 
17% 

A‘

u an 18 

19 ‘ pills? ' 

20 l 

2-Ir. EreO 7" pa. 1 
21‘ 

Z2 
1 

the.Technical S:

l 

25 
1 

Hr. Breckin

E 24 

35 any way before?
.

H 
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Hr. Schwarz. 

was unhappy 

ficante‘s. 

*1 P. O, cl ru 

rvices 

Had 

ridge. 

3 

Schwarz. Had 

a4m\n W ,,,Q n'\ n\.4u 

his name is a sensitive matter.

Y the CIA as art of~t = = ' F L 

“»ALuLLU§d¢ oust DeLOre the first phase endgd 
Rosslli, thpouqh Trafficante, was introduced to another Cuban 

in Hiafii by the name of Anthony Varoua. Again, 

was tn— leader of one of the groups that was belrg 
P h- pr-paration -0: phi Bay

Q yo. 

this mission. 

The 

Divi 

they 

Hot 
L.‘ '. 
s-$1 £1‘; 

(J2 112 
/,

A 

Castro frequented aad fihen the pills were transoortsd acain 

sioa of the CIA. 

that I know of. ' 
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e CIA. He felt he had not been given enough fiQn§y_ 

ever made such pills before? 

in his association, with {ha a55¢¢;—g;D 

previous contact with the criminal element in Cuba 
approached by Roselli with TrafficanEe's introduc*'o 

s '
\ 

's s*or w- er ~ ‘Q ~» - = ~- » 
- L~ - y as o.a- H- r=gr=s-no=d some prlVQ;: Cll1T_ 

who had infieresfi in Cuba. The ROS:lli idsntitv was aooarsnt 

said he knew S0fieO:e who was in a restaurant tha_ 

Hr. Scfiwarz. Could you stats for the record who made t1: 

pills were made in what was fihen 

=v=r used Botulinum as a ooison 1"
4 \
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Mr. Breckinridge. On one previous occasion nOtUli1ufl

\ 

hadebeen considered for'use on cigars that someone had h0pod 
to get to Castro, and eventuallylthat never got off the ground. 
Thls was a scheme that was never approved and never wens fgrwarg 
I know of that one instance in which it was cQn$id3r¢d_ 

Botulinum was made into pills and these oills veré vane" ‘

i again to Cuba.‘ Castro stopped qoinq to ~e restaurant whegg 
thi 

wa s 

in 

strange chi 

of 

son 

what was ha 

called off. 

when Harvey took over and then reactivated the second nhase 

e quest 

April Of 

the orig 

Varona 

that he had 

addiiiogél 

planned to 

ever went. 

of 

don 

ion 

‘t 

‘t 

delays a 

The fi

A 

know 

know 

s a mother of . 

, l 

ngs is that Verona started off with the rebefiition 
inal resfaurant approach, which I think caused 

‘-'_. r;‘...‘:_re_: U! ‘:_v1 LL01: <15 to -en; ga_ ‘xiv -‘ .~I__;1 ~,1a_‘; -1-; ,-/,_,>:~; ; 

ppening. 

after this didn't materialize. Varona %hen stated 
., l 

sent three men into Cuba whose jot was to recruii

f 1) 

s man was. The Bay of Pigs occurred and the Operation 

‘ l962, they went back to Verona, and one of the
‘

l 

-.,..‘I u..\:O re K14 

9e0ple for such plan as may develop. He later 

send in three more people. we don't believe they 
The missile Crisis intervened. There were a number 

nd we don't thlik 

rst three men, if 

they 2-Jere, 'we v:1\c> 

whether th:Y came

H? _eresfi 

they ever did go in. 

in fact they did go in ~— we 

don't know whet they did, we 

O11‘; OI.‘ 'nO‘l. 

, the man who was to qo back —~ 
. 

v-:_,.~.~_§V\ F.‘ Cw;vn/3| ‘.~q.;|\_, . , 
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-"' ~ - '< n anr could u . 

hay; been captured by Castro? 
Mr.-Breckinridge. It iS_§Q5$ibl3_ 
The question that Sena+or v~;gas asbed earl.

Y 
_ My “ '-‘ lit! W 114'. the‘) 

could have known —~ L"; ,. _ . .n_se mcfl w= don't believe could hav; kaswn 
the accual backer" Q" t ~ - L‘ _ u 

_ 
s 1 ha O9~rauioc, b£CaUS$ V&fOna was dialing 

with a mgmuer of the syndicags wiyh Wye“ ho w_d pr V. 1 

_ 

“ ‘ ~‘ - * = is 5 ious 
connections. Th= p:Qp1- W50 d,alu ‘-L * ~ ~ -- ~ ~ 11-5 Varora E=l* t*gL w - 

" 

. 

‘ - __ _ @\_ ;os=ll1 
was discreet agd ¢ar5ful_ 

But tbose man co 1d 1~ 1 J; . 1 ' u 19v“ b~~n’¢aPtUr=d. Tnay could have 
supplied the interpretation that tnly mivhl roL 3av_ . O ‘ _ 

' “' " J - - R» i r; :II‘.>1.I;';, 

Y-7*-_'v ; '\_ v__. , “°—h1E§ 6;“- or tn= op=:¢t1on, it was called off; but 
essentially thai is = first and seconc pnase. ‘ 

fl" :1‘ 

I-‘,-v. 1--1, ~ A. 
_

\ cflalffia“ CuU-C“. Toss: thrse m=n were to D: Sazt from ~- 

Hr. Breckinridgs. They w:re Cuban 5Kil£s_ 1 

' 
-.1 .- _!-. 

~ 
_ . Chaicmcs Csurcn. To be sent in from thg Ugigié Statts? 

‘Lt. Colby. From the Unified States. ‘ 

,Cha£rman Church. And why is it ycu dcnlfi know wh;+5;r gr 
not they were sent? 

-2 .1. . ..1,'_ - _ _ _ . , _ _ v 
_Hr. BI5»“lJrldg:. _.= qu=stion exists in my mind. I 

am not sure it exists in other OHQ3lu's Tiwds 
A5 I r¢Vi¢w¢d ih: record, Whafl we got the record back, in 

»
l 

preparation for these 1 S. Q c F- H 1... n. L’) I was struck by the fact that 
Varoxa had told us at the vary ezd of the firsg nhasn aha: 
he waS using this r:5tEU§RRt, and when a year laéir th: Dhasa 

~<' ;~ '~=\ r"' r'~r »<'= -
. Mus I -J
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- was reectiynted, the same story was used and already had been 
2 . 

proven not to be so. 
‘ Later he talhed ih general terms about the three mg“ awd

5 

4
. I biqan K0 d%V¢lOP 50me IéS3rV&ti0n.in my mind as to whetner 

5 \ 

} 

or not Verona had in fact told us the truth. 
6 . . 

y 

Tnat 15 purely speCulati0: On mv oert. 
7 . ,. . . Mr. Colby.' Tnis is a problem we live with in the intilliqi
8 business. Uhen you are not able to be in direct contact, for 
9 . 

" '

\ 

\ good reasons you are subject to fabrication, 
10 . 

“ 
. _ there 15 some money lnvolven.

w m n r P- 1 -ularly if 

ll ‘ , . , _ ‘ 

; 

Chairman Church. Did the CIA, in ccznecticn with phase 
12 

5 

one or phase two, pay any of these agents for their serviggg? 
I 1 3 . . 

HI- Br¢¢ki1Iid9%- In ?hase one I think we paid exoanse wigs: 

14‘ 

15 Hr. sczv.-ere. fuzd to ‘Roselli? ' 

16 ‘

1 17 Schwarz. You paid him money to buy guns? 
18 

19, 

' 0 

Mr. Bf:Ckl5rlfiQa. I was goihg to tell the gun story, .' 

ngrun, 

u-\-. 

4vuva 

Varoga wanted money and guns and some of the equipment that 
I 

20* he specified could be obtain ed only from the United States 
21 military. And the equipment that was acquired at that ting 

b.n. 

wnm 
: 32 

23 

did not include that kind of equipment. It included equipment 
that could be obtained from other sources and exoluded U.S. 

1:! 

aunt 

24 mi equipment. It was provided through the assistance ;.4 
1.... 

ff‘ [U H ‘< 
qln

I 

of the Miami station. A U—Haul truck was piokefi uo agd deliver, 
_ . _ . . . '. ‘ 

_ 
_.~»—'-_.v 

25 
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1 money. In phase two we gave money to Varona, i 

Hr. Breckinridqe. We paid expense money for Roselli. .
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. 

‘ 
.. 

~ Hr. Breckinridge. The first man who had the job in, the 

4 ; 

_
. 

l Y , the criminals. I thin“ that must be tha one you remember. Ha 
5 

l ’ , J _ _ took refuge in th- v€fl:ZU£l&n embassy and.stay=d there until 
- 

. 5- r _ 

1904. H; finally was given safe conduct to pass 
7 _

8

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

>= 3l4 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23

| 

24 

'25 

Mexican embassy took over zrom Venezuela. Cuba b 

relations. Ha continued to be a political rsfuqa 
I-' KO 0\ J.- . embassy unfiil th= fall of 

Chairman Church. What was Varona's motive for particinatin 

Office of the Primé‘Hinister, this man did get kickbacks from 

out. 

rake 

2 in 

in the plot? 

Hr. Breckinridge. Varoza was one ofi the axilg lgafigrs 

who wanted to overthrow Castro. He_wanted more f 

h= had. Ha would cooperate with anyone. 

-5

1 
,- 

. 
' ¢ 

‘ 
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‘ A oved for Release" 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 Mr. PMH l--. A "sale §AA§ to pick up on the discussign 

\ ' 

.
I we had. ~

1 

Chairman Church. Mr. Schwarz has five minutes more, and 
we will conclude, and I would like to ask the Committee ;¢ stay 

‘on for ten more minutes for an executive session, 
Mr. Schwarz. In the discussion we had on the use of 

criminal elements, we have dealt with the Castro operation. 
In the middle of the book:pplied to us by Mr. Breckinridqe‘ 

earlier this week, there is a discussion about the Lumumba-~___J 
\__'~"*—~-\ operation, and the Agent Q. J. Win. - 

Now, is’it a fact that Q; J. Win was the agent, or asset, 
however you would refer to him, who apparently was considered 
for the effort to assassinate Lumumba, which never took place; 1 

is that richt? 
F 

.1 

W Mr. Colby; Yes, sir. 

in Europe trying to spot and assess individuals whom the Agency 
could,use'in safecracking operations? 

Mr. Colby. This is what is reported, and it is 

possible. » 
. .

_C 
Hr. Breckinridge. The record indicates that. 
Mr. Schwarz. And is it further so that one of 
ers who first met Q. J; Win in Luxembourg, wasO rn H1 ,4. O 

trip overseas to find.safecrackers and document supp 

Mr. Colby. Yes, that is what it says. ' 

_. 
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1 Mr. Schwarz. Now, is it accurate that Q. J. win operated 

quite 

the CIR 

on a- 

liers? 
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is the 65$ the predecessor of the CIA in some sense? 
, '- 

Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. _ 

Mr. Fchwarz. ’Is it correct that "Lucky" Luciano was used 

to help the'O§S in connection with operations in Italy during 

the Second world War?
_ 

Mr. Colby. I don't know, but I have heard that story 

as well. It is an extensive story but I don't know the facts. 

-Mr. Schwarz. -For the record, Mr. Luciano was a Mafia - 

figure who had been deported from the United States, or was in 

jailin the United States? 

. Hr. Colby. Has in jail, I guess, and was later deported 

after the war. _ 

‘ Mr. Schwarz. Now, in connection with the instructions whicn 

you issued in 1973 concerning activities outside of the Charter ! 

.
, 

of the CIA, you received, as we went through the other day, a ' 

report from the Inspector General leading up_to that in may of 

1973? . ,\
Q 

‘\ gt,» 

Mr. Colby. That is right. " 

.§j 
~»._._..»/A’ 

. Mr. Schwarz. And was part of the report that the QIA 

had itself conducted for local police departments in Washington,, 

Arlington, Fairfax and Alexandria, during the period 1968 and 

1969, a series of classes in items which included basics in 

surveillance, photography, basic audio and countersabotage: find
_ 

in addition, this is what I particularly call your attention to, 
' 
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i9 

20 
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22\
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23 

24 

25 

l°cks an¢p§§§h§RQ&§e§&i5&Zfi%é&é%e-@ntIY? 

_ Mr. Colby. Yes, sir. . 

Mr. Schwarz. I am now reading from pages 22$ and 226 of 
the 694 rages, which I will mark is Exhibit No. 6. 

' 

_ ~ (The above~menti0ned document was 
marked as Colby Exhibit Ho. 
for identification.) (:::::::;’

P 

Mr, Schwarz. Is it the fact that, for exanole, hem 
October 7 and OctoberlB, 1968, the CIA conducted a 
the Washinoton Police Department in the subject of surre 
entry? ' 

'

' 

' Mr; Colby. It was included in that, yes. 
I-Er . Sch:-Jarz . Qs 

course? 

Mr. Colby; We had a relationship with Various 
departments around the country. They from time to time u 

like to learn our knowledge of certain subjects that are 

H‘ J‘ 
unique to'the CIA. There are a number of things . 711 rr PI ([2 

to do in CIA which are quite frankly outside the norm or 
other agencies of the Government. 

Chairman Church. Doesn't surreptitious entry 
illegal entry?

_ 

refer 

_ Mr. Colby. Going in secretly, that is what it means 
Entering secretly in some fashion or other, yes. 

Chairman Church. That is an illegal activity for lo 
_ . 

Fen» 0 . rnw= 1 hut Q’-~1\ D: 
-. \.~- -vb.--1.._...4 

ta 
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course for 
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at was the purpose of conducting such a 
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i \ Mr. Colby. Presumably, yes.

c 

activities? s 

JMr. Chairman.
\ 

ltouch with local police departments. 

P"':;

1 
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is well to know how it is actually conducted. 
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‘ Chairman Church, _Why is CIA conducting courses teaching 
zlocal police illegal activity, KCJ to conduct illegal opelatigns 

Mr. Colby. ‘I think at that time, Hr. Chairman, that was 
at the request oi the police department of that area, that they 
were interested in this thing, and there is a defensive element 
‘of it. In order to know how to protect against SOEGthing, it 

i 

Chairman Church. Do you construe this activity to be 
within the law, the basic statute which restricts your domestic 

s a violation of the law, 

, I did give some directive on that in 1973, that we not 
engage in this anymore, in compliance with the spirit of the 
‘amenement to the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration 
.Act,_which says that CIA will not provide support to the LEAA 
in its assistance to local police departments. And as far as 

.I was concerned, that is a policy that they don't want CIA in 

The fact of sharing our knowledge of techniques with a 

local police department does not in my mind get us into actually 
fiCOnduCtlng domestic police activity. There LS a difference 
there. ' ‘ 

. ~ 5

1

?

I
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Ch.1Appr0vedforRe|ease:2022/O6/27006673356 apart from the technical 

question of your jurisdiction, when you engage in teaching local
~ 

police departments how to conduct break~ins, surreptitious 

break»inF, you are teaching them how to break the law. 

Mr. Colby. You are teaching them how the law is broken. 

-Chairman Church. That is right. 
i i

. 

Mr. Colby. which can be useful to them in their knowledge 

of how the law is broken, the techniques that are feasible. 

~ Chairman Church. Or can be useful to them in knowing how 

to break the law? 

Mr. Colby. It could. It is an item of information that 

they can use in any way they wish, either properly or improperly 
" fir. Schwarz. Are you aware of any situations where govorn~ 

mental officials, either state, local or Federal, have in fact 

engaged in break~ins within the United States? 
l 

Mr. Colby. I know of certain situations related to foreign 
-

< 

intelligence operations where accessin appropriate targets has 

been obtained either through subterfuge of pretending to be a 0 . 

workman or something of that nature, and I think in that history 

there are some cases of actual breakiin$.' _ 

Now, I assure you, Mr. Chairmen, we have been conducting 

break~ins abroad. There is no question about that. That is, 

we train our people to be able to do that. 

Chairman Church. That is not the question I am raising 

with you. ’ 
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;might have of former directors, are those still on 

\ Approved for Release: 2022/O6/27 CO6673356 - In other words, these courses, it is my impression, wQr¢_ \
. 

generalized eiscussions of techniques. ~They were not particular’ 
handholding on conducting a speci‘ic operation, 

I think I am accurate in that statement.
_ 

-Mr. Smothers. Mr. Colby, just a couple of quick questions ‘ 

First, with regard to the files, memoranda or diaries you Q 
' 

V 

"4- Agenc7"”“'“~
5 . 

1 _\W______t premises? Do you have those matters still there that were Q 

left by former Directors? 
_

< 

-

1 

Mr. Colby. Certain ones we do. I don't know of any that 
we don't have. ' ' 

A5 far as I am concerned, they are Agency property, and when 
T, 

_O =2
' 

CU ,- 77 

ff If (D 

Ixleave I am going out without any paper. 
Mr. Smothers. with respect then to inquiries you have- 

-

I made with regard to information in the files on assassinations, 
have these inquiries extended to an examination of these files 
of former-Directors?

i
I Mr. Breckinridge. In one or two instances on specific_
; 

points we have made inquiries. We have ngt qgng-through the 
files in general for that purpose. i 

’Mr. Colby. we_have_gene through that collection I know of 
Mr. Helmsfwfiilesi I don't know of any specific set of files 
called Mr. HcCone's files. ' 

There is an executive registry where my correspondence is 
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‘ of the.£nz:ittee, owing to the recess, but we will then, I 
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‘ 

~ Mr. Smothcrs. What I am searching for is the situation i 

where the generic classification of materials might somehow * 

have not been complete enough for us to get particular knowledge; 
and I was wondering prior to our next meeting if a search 
oriented with respect to the issue of knowledge might be a 
fruitful exercise? - --4 

Hr. Colby. Knowledge by previous directors of specifics
! 

on this topic? “ I 

Mr. Smothers. Yes.
_ 

Mr. Colby. I think it is easy for Mr. Helms. I think 
' “. 

. 
.' #-————~+ we have gone througn his files. I don't know of any segarate

l 

set of files on Mr. Dulles or Mr. MoCone. We will look.
E 

‘Senator Mondale. There is a reference to John HcCone's ' 

files in one of the memos that I looked at this mornino. 
Mr. Colby. I will check that, Senator. 
‘Chairman Church. That is a good point, and I an glad you

I 
I '

¢ have—raised it. 

I think we will conclude the hearing at this point with
: 

the understanding, Mr. Colby, we will be back in tOuCh with yQu_5 
,””Y};\ >Mr: Colby. Surely. Hanytimes, I think, Mr. Chairman. ,1V“n 

Chairman Church. Yes.
_ 

- I ihink that next wech we will not have any formal meetinnsl '
| 

. I 
think, Wfl are going to have to go into tri-weekly meetings,

G 
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~investigation. 

lgyou have inquired, I think you should 

‘angles at the same time, but abeolutely different time intervals;
I 

lduring the time that the police had these men'in custody._ 

. 
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‘ / /1 eglnnln ‘utter tne recess, so we can etep up the pace f<€>the\ 

! 1 """'”'_'” Senator nondale. If they could get the Lansdale memo.l _’“ 

Mr. Colby. {_will“eo_that tfiis afternoon. 
I would like to add two things that have come to my attentio 

on the subject of assassinations; both of which are ellegatlQns,! 
bothzf which have been knocked down. ' 

There was an allegation, some man has alleged that he was ‘ 

‘working or conducting an assassination in Colombia, and we have 5 

-

K looked into.the specifics of it, and there is absolutely n0thing{ 
to it. I thought I would mention it. I have the facts here 
and will include them at some time.

\ 

. 

_
\ 

. . 
, I There is another allegation that one of-our officers

; 

had some knowledge of an attempt against Chou En-Lai, and he has;
I written me a note that points out that it is impossible for that 

' 

E3 
to have happened because he wasn't in the place at the tin 

Chairman Church. Since they are allegations into which
1 

make the papers available;ke 
. /‘,w¢'_”"

‘ 

_ . .{_“ Hr. Colby. I will make sure the staff gets those. \¢5<§:;?§Q 
, ' 

-v_ y:"\4i 
‘ 

I Chairman Church. Thank you very much. 
_ 

“= ~, 

Mr. Xnoche. Could I point out, I think we have the answer 
to the photographs.

‘ 

There were seven of these photographs taken at different

‘ 
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2 U Pu\Afi%kd%mwe§e2mzm07cm$;§@ I am not ccrtaih for that 
5 ‘particular board that you were looking ah. 
4 with the blowup, they took this one of the seven photograph 
5 which gives the best opportunity to look at the face, 
Q Mr. Colby. So they were Separate photographs. 
7 ‘ Chairman church. Yes, 

8 ‘ Hr. Kfl0Ch8-- I will be glad to leave that with you if you 
9 ,would like to have it for your file. 
10 

recessed subject to the call of the Chair.) ll 
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(whereupon, at 12:30 o'olook p;m., the Committee 
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